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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Land Use Committee meeting is now open. (gavel) Good
morning everyone. I'd like to welcome the Council members that are here.
Councilmember Kane, Kawano, Carroll, Johnson and Molina. Excused
are Councilmember Tavares, absent Councilmember Hokama and Nishiki.
Before us today, we have few items, five items, and at this time we're
gonna open for public testimony. We have one person who has signed up
to testify this morning, and it is his request to testify now. Jim Smith will
be testifying on Land Use item number 15 and number 18.

LU-1B

INTERNAL COMMITTEE PROCEDURES

... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ..

MR. SMITH: Chairperson Arakawa, members of the Land Use Committee, my
name is Jim Smith. I'm a resident of Haiku, and I'm concerned about the,
couple of items on your agenda.
I am, I've reviewed the internal
committee procedures. As, as a document I think it's ambitious. It's
interesting. It's got an informal side which I think is necessary, but the
side that concerns me is the idea of a rule. In your description you, it's
described as an internal committee procedure, uh, INITIAL GROUND
RULE, uh, to me the, the Rules of the Council must govern. They must
be, uh, your guide in, in what you do especially when it affects public
rights and, and public, uh, uh, opportunities to testify and such. I, that's
why I would say that probably, um, it shouldn't be voted on. I think it's not
necessary. You're the Chairman. Roberts Rules provide you can do
certain things and, and I, I, and more power to you, but once you use the
word internal and rules, you, you bring into play administrative procedures
act which, which is, uh, which there are exemptions to rules and such.
One is internal management--so it confuses and it, it sets up competitions.
For example, the agenda here under, uh, ORAL OR WRITTEN
TESTIMONY, says that the testimony shall be limited to three minutes.
On the other committees, uh, three or four other committees it says that
there's, if it's not completed, an additional three minutes will be given.
Two agendas, two separate, uh, uh, rights or opportunities in different
ways. That's what I think you need to avoid and that's why I think you
need to focus on the Rules of the Council and set into play opportunities
and, and protections of right in the rules. That's, that's my testimony on,
on that item and, uh, I wish you well in that regard.
The second concern I have is, um, is the, um, Land Use 15, uh, item 15,
which are proposed ordinances relating to Conditional Permits. I reviewed
the documents.
There was other thing regarded to the rules that I, if I might digress back
to them. I found that in section 3 that when you said that documents ... if
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a Council member wanted to put document, documents to be considered
he could put them into the binder two days before the meeting. Well, I
think that might be in conflict with the Sunshine Law in the sense that
everything that is a public document should be available when the public
is informed that the meeting is going to be held so that they may prepare
their testimonies accordingly or not testify regarding something. So the
idea that you would give a two-day opportunity for public documents when
there's a six day requirement of an advance notice seems to be the cause
of problem.
Also section 5 talks about a PowerPoint and, and, uh, applicant and
department position being provided first. You gave me the opportunity to
speak before or, or, uh, with each item. I think that's the way it should be,
but I think that from my perspective PowerPoint's are biased. They, they,
uh, reflect the best thinking of an agency, but that may not be my thinking,
and it seems to me that, that, um, they can be intimidating. They cause
people not to wanna testify. So I would avoid using them prior to anyone
testifying, and I think they may in fact interfere with, uh, the thinking
process of Council members from my perspective. So I would just caution
you from, from that regard regarding what a person testifies, when he
testifies and what he must face.

LU-15

PROPOSED ORDINANCES RELATING TO CONDITIONAL
PERMITS AND PROJECT DISTRICT PROCESSING
REGULA TIONS (c.c. No. 00-258)

MR. SMITH: Um ... now I'll go back to 15. With regard to 15 there are, are
several problems I, I, uh, recognized in the minutes for the Planning
Commission. One is that with regard to number 2, the delegation of
authority, it must be remembered that the Council has a duty to regulate
and a duty of oversight to protect the public trust. And to me that is
executed when it reviews and applies conditions to permits.
It's
demonstrated. And to say that this, that you can delegate authority and,
and avoid the duty to me is a conflict so you can't separate, you can't
separate your authority and your duty at least from my perspective. So it
would be, uh, a mistake I think especially in light of the testimony and the
dialogue at the Planning Commission which reflected that. Once this
authority is delegated the, the extension could be for as many as 20 years.
That's one comment that was made and I can give you the page if you're
interested.
Another comment is the Planning Commission could delegate that
authority to the Director and you'd have one man deciding it. To me that,
that, uh, is most undesirable and I would ask you not to approve this
ordinance. I don't think it at this time. Maybe a few years ago it might
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been enthusiastically embraced, but given what we've seen with abuses
and discretion on the guides of it was expedite, we need to avoid that. So
I would ask you, uh ... it's on Page 32 of the minutes of the Planning
Commission, uh ... I would ask you to consider that.
I'd also ask you to consider that the Molokai Planning Commission
minutes on January 12th do not contain the portion of public testimony. At
least I didn't see it there, and to me that should've been, uh ... the full,
the Council should've had the full, uh, uh, public comment on, in that
public hearing, uh ... uh ... portion. I note that there were other public
hearings held on Molokai and that there were complete minutes regarding
in February possibly March but I, I recognize that the January one was
not.
So I would ask you in closing to, to, uh ... uh ... not approve bill number
2. Bill number 1 I think is something you've got to be careful of simply
because in Haiku for example owner-occupied requirements for special
use permits for bed and breakfast are, have been recommended in the
community plan. They may in fact be part of it and it would appear to me
that the idea that you could have a list ... a written approval that wasn't a
deed, uh, does reflect something less than wants needed because at least
with a lease for five years it shows that the owner trusts the individual
whom he's, uh ... dedicating, giving his property to for that amount of
time and you should err on the side of trust and, and to me that would
require you rejecting that bill as well.
I ... the bill regarding number 3, which is the fee, I have problems with
that too (chuckled), uh ... in regard to, the fee is suppose to be the costs
to process an application, and it shouldn't be correlated to the value of a
project because to me that's flaw logic because you might have a project
whose value one year was something and value in five years would be
something else. So it would seem to me that you must assume that
there's a basis amount of a fee, of, of expense and everybody should be
charged that, and it should be set in the ordinance. I don't think ... the
sliding scale I don't think is, is, is a valid way of treating the application
and, and permitting process though it was adopted last year in the budget.
So I'd ask you to look unfavorably upon all three of these ordinances.
Thank you very much .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ..

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are you done, Jim?
MS. SMITH: Yes.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Jim? If not, thank you very much. Is
there anybody else that wants to testify that hasn't signed up? If not, we
will move onto Land Use item number 18.

LU-18

INTERNAL COMMITTEE PROCEDURES

CHAIR ARAKAWA: On Land Use item number 18, uh, these are some of the
initial ground rules that I had brought up for this Committee last time.
Now, be very clear in understanding as Chairman of the Committee I don't
have to give you a written set of rules, but I've chose to do so so that we
could have some understanding of what direction I'm planning to go to. It
is the discretion of the Chair for the most part at this time to be able to set
limits and to deviate from a standard set of rules that we don't have just
yet. So, we will be bringing this issue up as far as the time tables in the
COW meeting later this week I believe and I've talked to Corp. Counsel
about it and we're gonna try and set some more definite standards for
everyone to follow basic, uh, policy and then off of that the Chair can
deviate, okay. So, so this is, this is not something that we're gonna be
adopting. It was for me to give you a general idea of some of the things
I'm thinking about as to how I'm gonna run the . . . this Committee
meeting. And if anyone had any suggestions as to ways I could improve
as Chair, that is what I was asking for. Okay, any comments?
Okay, we had, uh ... I, I could ask Corp. Counsel to go into some of the
legalities as far as some of the questions. Charmaine had brought up a
question to me as to whether we can allow testimony at the beginning of
the meeting and then later on at the beginning of the item, and then later
on after some, after the presentations have been made. And as long as
we give everybody a fair shot at it, um, Corp. Counsel seems to feel that's
okay, but again, we're gonna be discussing this in COW. So unless
someone has a burning desire to discuss it today, I'm gonna defer this to
COW for discussion. Anyone wanna talk about it today? Okay.
Then, um, is there anything else you wanna bring on under Land Use item
number 18 that you feel the Chair may benefit from to be able to run the
meeting better? Again, this was just a proposal for me. I wrote it down so
that there would have, you'd have something to look at rather than me just
telling you how I plan to run the meeting or just run it without letting you
know how I plan to do it. It was more a courtesy than anything else.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes, Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Um ... you know I agree with what
your intention is and to have it discussed in detail at the Committee of the
Whole meeting that's scheduled later on this week, um ... I do think that
we need to maintain a certain amount of consistency. Although we have
different committees, I think for fairness to the public, uh, I don't think we
should be barraging the public with, with, uh ... deviations that may go
too far as to make things obscure and understanding what kind of
procedures there are for them to follow. So I think we need to discuss,
once you've submitted some written, uh ... ground rules, I think that will
create a problem unless we can look at it from the Council rules
standpoint and formulate if it's silent, uh ... any type of rules that we
wanna follow. Again, we have to keep in mind that we have to post a
portion, which is on your Land Use Committee agenda, ORAL OR
WRITTEN TESTIMONY ... and because it's specific there, a lot of times
if you start deviating too much from that, uh ... then what's the sense of
having it there.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, again, what, the only reason that I brought this before
was so that you could have an understanding of where I was coming from.
Just talking about it can be very confusing sometimes because I may not
have the clearest of explanations. So therefore in order to make it clearer
for everybody, this is not a written standard per se. This is just to give you
an idea of what I'm thinking, and again, any suggestions to try and help
the Chair on the Committee meetings is what I'm asking for. We will be
discussing this in your, your committee meeting, Mr. Kane, um, to get a
very basic schematic from which the Chairs can then work. But again, in
order to start this year, I wanted to have an idea, give you an idea of how I
was planning to run the meeting and, you know, as Jim pointed out today,
perhaps two days prior to receiving as, uh, communications two days prior
is too late. And maybe we need to have all the information before we
post. However, a lot of times we don't get the communications until after
the posting and we don't know what questions to ask, and we don't know
what, uh, further communications should be there.
So what I've
suggested is anything I receive up to two days before, I will have the staff
xerox it and get it in the binders, but know that won't be available to
everyone as . . . notification to the public because they just, they won't
have it in time, but it's something that we all need to discuss. But I wanted
to give the most lead time possible so that our staff would have the time to
prepare adequately to make sure that this Committee has as much
information as possible so that you would know that if you gave it to us
later than the Friday before this meeting, our staff may not have the time
to write it up and that's all that was. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And, uh ... so Mr. Chairman, again, all I'm saying is
that I agree that this discussion should take place at Committee of the
Whole during the discussion of the Rules of the Council. And I agree with
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that, uh . . . in, in your recommendation to defer this item.
supporting that. Thank you.

I'll be

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any, uh ... further discussions before I defer this
item? Okay. And again if anybody has any suggestions that they wanna
bring before the Chair, uh, before or after the COW meeting, we'd be
happy to entertain them and we're trying to make this Committee run the
best we can so any suggestions from the floor is very helpful. Thank you.
Item deferred.
ACTION:

DEFER

LU-2

REQUEST FROM JAMIE HUNTER, MAUKA WATER CO.,
FOR A CONDITIONAL PERMIT (C.C. No. 00-299)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We will now move onto Land Use item number 2. (pause)
Land Use item number 2 is a request from Jaime Hunter, uh, Mauka
Water Supply Company, for a Conditional Permit. Uh ... the Planning
Director transmitted a County Communication No. 00-299 and a proposed
bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL
PERMIT IN ORDER TO OPERATE A WATER PURIFICATION PLANT
WITHIN THE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY
SITUATED AT OLINDA, MAUl, HAWAII" on Maui. The purpose of the bill
is to grant a Conditional Permit to allow Mauka Water Co. to continue an
existing water purification operation on approximately 7.47 acres in
Olinda, MauL
Any questions before we have our presentation? If not, Jaime, you and
your representative, Mr. Munekiyo, like to give your presentation.
MR. MUNEKIYO:
(PowerPoint presentation)
Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
members of the Committee. My name is Mike Munekiyo, and I'm here on
behalf of Mr. Jaime Hunter relative to his request for a Conditional Permit
for the Mauka Water, Co., bottling operations in Haiku, uh, Olinda.
I'd like to briefly go through the history of this project and of course
respond to any questions after the presentation. First of all, this is a
request for a Conditional Permit in Olinda. Property is about 7.45 acres.
In terms of land use designation, it is within the State Agricultural District,
uh, it's designated Agriculture on the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community
Plan and the County zoning for the property is Agricultural. And just for
reference purposes, the property is this yellow portion here, but for
orientation this is Piiholo Road, Olinda Road. Makawao Avenue runs
around here or so. It gives you a general location relative to Makawao.
Again roughly 7.45 acres.
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In terms of history, Mr. Hunter initially obtained his County--I'm sorry,
State Land Use Commission Special Use Permit back in 1985. And since
that time has been granted approval for time extensions from the Maui
Planning Commission on five different occasions. Last being September
12th , 2000, and that last approval granted by the Planning Commission is
for a time period of five years or until, uh, the termination of the date
established by the Conditional Permit which is before you today. So once
the Conditional Permit ordinance is approved, that date would also be
attached to the Special Use Permit.
And just for information for
Committee members, the Council's Land Use ... the County Land Use
Permit requirement, which basically, uh, requires applicants to come in for
a County permit was, uh, implemented in February 1997 just after the last
Special Use Permit time extension was granted to Mr. Hunter. So it is for
that reason this is the initial request for Conditional Permit that Mr. Hunter
is seeking before the Committee.
Just a few photographs of the property. This is the entry point to Mr.
Hunter's property of the gate, entry gate. This is a photograph of the
bottling area next to the garage. Bottling plant photograph as bottles
come off the conveyor system. A photo of the bottling area itself. Similar
photo. And just a last parting photo showing the surrounding environs,
and I know it doesn't show up pretty well, but it is a fairly rural area.
So that, Mr. Chairman, is a brief overview and we'd be happy to answer
any questions Committee members might have.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. Any comments from the department first?
MR. SPENCE: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I would like to add a couple things.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Will.
MR. SPENCE: The-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Identify yourself first, please.
MR. SPENCE: William Spence, Staff Planner for the Planning Department. The
Committee might wanna note that Mr. Hunter is the only employee at the
bottling plant. There are no trucks parked on the property. They come in,
load up, leave and . . . so it's, it's a really quite a . . . the way the
department has viewed it and the way that the Planning Commission
viewed it, it's a pretty low-impact operation. That's really all ... I just
wanna make sure that was clear.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And the recommendation from the department?
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MR. SPENCE: The recommendation from the department was for approval and
the recommendation from the Maui Planning Commission was also for
approval with conditions. The... the vote was unanimous from the
Commission. In addition to the standard conditions, uh, the applicant is
limited to bottling 1,000 gallons of water a day. That no signage be
permitted. That the applicant comply with Department of Health rules and
requirements which he does. And that prior to applying for a time
extension, all necessary land use permits be obtained, that's essentially
what this permit today is about.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any questions from the Committee?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Rick.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Spence, how did
you arrive at the 1,000 gallon maximum? Is it something from the Board
of Water Supply? Or is this a, uh ... just a number?
MR. SPENCE: The ... I can't say exactly how that was arrived at. I know that
was a topic of discussion. I believe it was in '94 when he came in for one
of his time extensions. Perhaps his-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Will, if you don't mind, we can have Jaime answer that.
Jaime or Mike, do you wanna answer why the $1,000--1,000 gallon limit
was put there?
MR. HUNTER: Thank you for the opportunity to be here.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Identify yourself.
MR. HUNTER: My name is Jaime Hunter. When I first requested a Special Use
Permit, there was a, uh ... there had clearly been a statement off the
record by the Company, which was my only competitor at that time, two
members of the Planning Commission, and it came up at the hearing, and
Zadoc Brown was the Chairman of the Commission at that time. That's
how long ago it was. And Zadoc said can we reach some compromise
here? And I ... he said is there some amount that the Commission can
approve that you can live with? And so out of the blue the figure came
600 gallons a day, and at that time I was a very, just getting on my feet as
a business, and 600 gallons a day seemed like an impossibly large
amount of water. So I said I can agree to that. And then we went through
several other approvals. The first approval I was given was for one year
and then pretty much it became routine five year extensions. And the last
time around somehow someone had interpret it a County law to be that
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they couldn't give five year extensions. They could only give three which I
never did comprehend. I am a lawyer, but I never did comprehend it.
And the other question which came up was the size of the business
because I had grown to that 600 gallons a day and was at that, and I didn't
wanna exceed it. And so again out of the clear blue the figure of 1,000
gallons a day was more than I could foresee doing in that period of time
and was acceptable to me as a condition. There has never been a
statement in the record by the Water Department concerned with the
limitation. They have always responded that the amount of water I use is
not significant to them. It's infinitely less than somebody that was farming
a couple acres of corn for example in say Omaopio where it's very hot and
dry corn needs a lot and so does cabbage to survive. And the amount of
quantities I'm using are infinitely less than those sorts of applications. I
don't know if it's appropriate for me to say anything else at this point.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. Does that answer your question?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr., Mr. Hunter, my concern is, uh, stifling your
ability to . . . I would assume, you know, you're a market, uh, driven
company. So if your demand is for, for a 1,500 gallons worth of water a
day, because that's what people are willing to buy from you, then here we
are as a government entity limiting your ability to meet that demand for no
other reason by one arbitrary number imposed upon, upon you. And from
what I can understand, it's not based on something that makes sense to
me ...
MR. HUNTER: I appreciate-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... the number.
MR. HUNTER: I appreciate your concern. I don't have any problem with your
increasing it. I am informed that because of the way the documents were
written at the Planning Commission that I would be limited to 1,000 gallons
by their approval, but it wouldn't hurt me at all if you wanted to approve it
in a larger amount say 12 or 1,500 gallons. And the next time the Special
Use Permit expired, I would be able to mention that that you folks didn't
see fit to follow the 1,000 gallons and I'm sure it would have a, a positive
influence to me. Although as a practical manner, unless I went back to the
Planning Commission, I wouldn't be able to do more than 1,000 a day on
this permit anyway. But I have no resistance at all to a higher amount. In
fact I ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Or ... or ... let's get one reading on that. Mr.
Moto, is Mr. Hunter's understanding that if this Council, this Committee
and then the Council approves a 1,500 gallon limitation that Mr. Hunter
needs to get Commission approval for that amount?
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Or for that matter not putting that as a condition.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, if you don't mind me asking the
Corporation Counsel.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: No, that's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
MR. MIN: Um ... John Min, Planning Department. To respond to your question,
there are two permits for this project. There's this Conditional Use Permit,
which is currently before the Council, and there's also a State Land Use
Commission Special Use Permit that's approved by the Planning
Commission. It's my understanding that in that permit there is a condition
that limits the water to 1,000 gallons per day.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The Special Use Permit.
MR. MIN: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: But to answer Riki's question, if, if we were to do this, can
we do this? And would this help Mr. Hunter in the next go around?
MR. MIN: I think, uh ... you know as a practical matter I think it would. If Mr.
Hunter were to request from the Planning Commission that that condition
of the Special Use Permit be amended to allow for the additional water, I
think the fact that the Council has set the policy of let's say 1,500 gallons if
that's the number, then that would be given strong consideration by the
Commission and--excuse me--just based on my understanding of this
project, I can't see any reason why the Commission would not go along
with that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Min. Mr., uh ... excuse me, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Finish up, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Hunter, are you restricted by your operations
now physically that you can only produce "x" amount of gallons anyway
per day?
MR. HUNT: Uh ... not really, no. Uh ... the basic limitation of what
the number of bottles that you see on those conveyors and the
other words, I could do more than that if I coordinate with the
so that as soon as they take 'em I start doing more, but no, I,
limitation.

I'm doing is
storage. In
purchasers
that's not a
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. No, I'm just trying to keep Maui
companies viable and competitive and, you know, impositions of certain
kinda limitations or regulatory, uh ... caps, uh ... tends to bother me. So
I just was curious about your, how, how your, uh ... your outlook was on
this.
MR. HUNTER: I really appreciate your concern.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Riki. Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Um ... can I ask the
same question on that lines, and the reason I bring it up is because in the
folder under Exhibit 6 with a letter from the Offices of Crockett and
Nakamura, this is dated November 14th , 1994, there was a proposed
amendment to the Special Use Permit that instead of the limit to produce
existing reverse osmose purifier shall be limited to 600 gallons a day to be
amended to be 2,000 gallons a day. And then in the next letter, uh, from
that office, uh, and I'll just, and this is an October 31 S 1995, letter to David
Blane, Director of Department of Planning, from the Law Offices of
Crockett and Nakamura, um ... that there is a point here which again like
Mr. Hokama I don't need understand where the number came from, refers
to the November 14th letter for the request for the amendment to 2,000
gallons, but after discussions with County officials seek approval of the
production of 1,000. And so I'm just ... again I'm just trying to get a
handle on the County officials coming up with that 1,000 gallons. And if I
wasn't listening to what Mr. Min said earlier, I apologize because I was
reading through this material. But there was a time when there was a
request for 2,000 gallons.

t.

MR. HUNTER: Yes, there was. And frankly the County official who told us to
reduce our request is not here and is not involved in this matter now.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Do you understand or can you tell us the reasoning
behind the, their explanations.
in our
MR. HUNTER: There were a number of things that went on, uh
situation with the Planning Department that were very distressing for me
and this was just one of the least of them. And by compromising to a
1,000 we got through the process and I'm very glad to be here where
these are open questions instead of being told something by someone
who has power over you which his power may not even be legal, but was
in fact being imposed on us at that time. And this is not anyone who's
present at this time. I don't ... I've had a very good relationship with Mr.
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Spence and worked with him very positively and I don't, I don't want to
muddy the waters in that regard.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And Mr. Chairman, I just have one other question for
Mr. Hunter-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --if I may. Thank you. Um ... Jaime you came
before a particular body making a request for 2,000 gallons and after what
you've described you're not in a situation where you're being asked to
compromise your, uh ... your, your plans. Is 2,000 gallons--I mean I
heard you mentioned 1,200. I heard you say 1,500. I see written
documentations of a request in writing that you made for 2,000.
MR. HUNTER: Yes, we had requested 2,000 with the idea that if we could get
there would be no foreseeable five year or whatever, uh, limitation on us.
As things are going right now I, uh, you know we are still under 1,000
gallons. And I WOUld, I WOUld, uh ... any increase would be fine with, with
me.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Do you have any intentions of increasing your
business? And I think Mr. Hokama alluded to marketing, being market
driven. Do you see yourself being a little bit more (chuckled) conservative
in your marketing strategy?
MR. HUNTER: It's, it, it would be wonderful. I got to tell you this is a very
competitive business on MauL I think on Oahu there are only two
companies, and on Maui there are four or five that are delivering bottled
water. I don't deal with small bottles. All the bottles I deal with are the big
bottles that are recycled all the time, and so those bottles are brought to
me empty and they're cleaned and filled and capped. So it's a very
competitive business. And if one of my competitors were to stub his toe, I
could see a big increase very quickly, but with the way everyone is, uh,
competing price wise and service wise, it's, it's hard to imagine that I could
double it in the next five years put it that way.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Thanks.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Does anyone else have questions? Pat-VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --then Mike.
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VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Mr. Hunter, for the last 15 years you've been going
before the, for a Special Use Permit. Is this, uh ... is this a permanent
situation where you wanna move as far as setting up?
MR. HUNTER: I have purchased a property in Haiku with the purpose being to
put the bottling plant there. And five years ago I requested water meters
and that request has ... my number has not come up yet. At one point I
was ... I've been told that it would come up long ago, but I'm sure you're
aware of the situation and the County with the Water Board and with the
new leadership on the Water Board, and at the moment a" meters are
frozen. I was number 178 on the Upcountry list. I'm now number 186.
And so I seem to be moving in the wrong direction.
(laughter by the Committee)
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Yeah, I was, I was gonna mention that but ...
MR. HUNTER: So, my, my chances to move are dependent upon getting those
water meters and also dependent upon my financial situation to be able to
accomplish the move and build a building.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: And earlier I heard the Planning Commission mention
this a one-man operation?
MR. HUNTER: Maybe I should explain because Mr. Kane had asked and, and in
my meetings I explained to some of you from the beginning this business
was initially a one-man operation and then I hired employees all the way
up through late 1999. Menehune Water Company from Honolulu was
coming over here and already opened a warehouse to market their sma"
bottles like you see everywhere. And they offered to buyout my retail
business--buy a" the trucks, buy a" the flat tires, buy a" the ... offer every
employee a job, um ... and buy the customers by the goodwill of the
company, um ... and retain me as an independent wholesaler to wash
and fill bottles locally so they wouldn't have to ship bottles from Honolulu
for their five gallon business. I found the offer irresistible. It allowed me to
complete the planning for the Haiku move which I was in deep financial,
uh . . . I wouldn't say difficulty, but it was a stretch for me to make the
move to Haiku anyway. And so I think customers got a better service
because with a small company it wasn't possible to have someone answer
the phone during the business hours; if I was out washing bottles they had
to talk to a machine. So I think everybody, uh ... came out ahead.
People at Menehune said this will be a win-win situation and I think it has
been, and I hope that it will continue to be so. So I've become just an
independent wholesaler. That's why no one arrives at work and parks and
goes out in a truck anymore, and nobody goes home at the end of the day
from my place. There's never been a complaint in a" the years of my
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business from any neighbor or anyone, but now there's even less traffic
than there ever was.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Does that answer your question, Pat?
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Hunter.
MR. HUNTER: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mike, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Maybe this question
should be directed to the Planning Commission. I read the application on
Page 6 under the heading of ANALYSIS number 4.
It says "the
Commission found at the last time extension, however, that a new location
should be found for the business, as it is more readily defined as a light
industrial use".
I'm just curious, um, you know, to my knowledge from what I've read and
heard there's been no complaints from the residents out in Olinda where
the business is located. I'm just curious as to why I guess, you know, Mr.
Hunter is sort of being maybe forced to look elsewhere to locate his
business. It just seems to me ... I don't know. I'm just curious to know
why. 'Cause it would seem to be maybe a inconvenience to any small
business owner if there've been no complaints from the people in the
area.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: If I can Mr. Molina, while the department is doing that, I do
know a little bit about the business and some of the background. Part of
the idea was to move businesses out of agricultural areas into business
light industrial areas, and that was a move of the person in the field to try
and get this to move. I can tell you Jaime and I have known each other for
30 some odd years. So in the very beginning when I was farming we, we
have a relationship. So I want that very clear with everybody so you
understand this. Also at the time, urn, Jaime's operations sort of has been
growing and part of the department's idea was to move them out. I don't
understand, I've never understand the concept of limiting him to less water
than would normally take a normal household to use. You know as a
farmer we usually do 100,000 gallons a day, but he's being restricted to
1,000 gallons a day which hardly seems fair, and these, his competitors
have not had that restriction placed on them. So it's been an obvious
attempt, in my mind, to interfere in the business process which is I'm glad
Riki was moving in that direction, and I'd actually like to see that removed
as a condition because the restricting factor should actually be what his
ability is to get the water to his place as well as how he does his business,
not, not the government coming in and saying because we don't like what
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you're doing, we're gonna restrict you so you can't compete and I've
always had a problem with that. John.
MR. MIN: I don't know if we're gonna be able to shed much light on that because
neither of us have any real understanding of it. I can only assume that,
um, back in 1995 the department felt that there are other alternatives to
this operation and that it may be more appropriate to have it in an area
that is properly zoned for light industrial use. And I can only assume that
that is, that was part of the discussion on this matter.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Chairman, may I ask one
more question of the-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mr. Molina, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --applicant. Mr. Hunter your, your issues with
regards to the construction of this proposed facility in Haiku, is it just the
water meter? Is that the major holdup?
MR. HUNTER: The lack of water is holding the subdivision to, to just go through
it. In May of '99 we were told that our number--that the Haiku well was
going to come on line because the Haiku well had been attached to the
litigation over the H-Poko wells. And that litigation was going to end or
resolve and the Haiku well was gonna be added to the Haiku system. We
were told that people who are under a certain alleviation, my plans are
only at 500 feet, and people who were under 1,000 feet or 1,200 feet
could be served by the Haiku well, and not everybody on the Upcountry
list was in Haiku where that well could serve them. So although my
number was 178, there were far fewer people really ahead of me on the
list who could be served by that well. So I was told by the director in May
of 1999 when this County Council grant us our change in zoning, the
question before Carl Takumi my, who's working as my engineer, and I, the
question very quickly became do we apply for subdivision now? So I
checked with the director and he checked with the engineering people and
they all said the same thing that when the Haiku well was added we would
get water. And if we did not have our subdivision filed for, we did not have
our preliminary approval, we might very well get passed by which would
mean who knows another 20 years before we got water. So we were told
we had in effect had to apply for the subdivision in May of '99 and we were
told we would definitely have water in January of '00 and then changes
occurred within the Water Department, and I don't mean to minimize their
problems. They have an enormous problem reconciling policies they've
had that may not even be in writing that give anyone a right to a meter. If
he owns a piece of land, even if he bought it yesterday, such a person
would've been given priority over me although I've been waiting for five
years. So they have their hands full. I'm not demeaning anyone by my
statement, but we were told that we had to get our subdivision approval
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together and so we did and so now (change of tape) with a property
because without withdrawing the subdivision we have one meter there
which is not adequate for the subdivision. So we're sort of caught damn if
we do, damn if we don't. A double bind, whatever you wanna call it.
Catch-22. And that's where we're ... that's where we're sitting, praying
for meters, praying for rain, uh, and, uh, praying for wisdom from our
leadership.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Mike. So ... does anyone else have questions? Jo
Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. In, in the interest of not making Mr. Hunter
wait any longer than government has already make him, made him wait,
uh, I'd like to actually move the issue forward, but with the, with the
removal of the restriction on how much he can actually produce.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, we'll ... what I'll ask is for a motion to approve the bill
that's in, in the book, and then I'll ask you to amend the specific, uh,
request for the 1,000 gallon restriction.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So are you calling for the question now?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: If there are no other discussion ... Mike.
MR. MUNEKIYO: Mr. Chairman, uh, thank you, members. Just a clarification
and perhaps for the department. As I recall the conditions attached to the
Conditional Permit were standard conditions which Mr. Hunter does not
have any problem with. I don't recall if there were any conditions
specifically relating to, uh ... that 1,000 gallons. I know it was attached to
Special Use Permit, but I can't recall if it was attached to the Conditional
Permit, and if not, whether the Conditional Permit might then include that
condition whatever the Committee decides to do.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So you would like us to, to make the motion not having the
1,000 gallons?
MR. MUNEKIYO: Either that or setting forth a, a condition which the Committee
feels appropriate which was set forth a limit which may be higher than
1,000 gallons.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. If your intent, Mr.
Chairman, is to put forward something that in this Committee would
amend it to have no limit, I will let you know at this point for the record that
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I will not support that because for me as a decision-maker I don't have
enough information to move forward without any type of restriction without
understanding how the restriction came about in the first place other than
what we've been hearing as far as hearsay. I will, however, support what
Mr. Munekiyo just put forward as far as upping the limit and, and then
working with that because Mr. Hunter himself has come forward and said
that he'd be grateful for anything, uh, over. He hasn't even reached 1,000
gallon a day limit but improve or raising that amount I wouldn't have a
problem, but to take away the restriction all together I don't think that
would be prudent of us to do at this point in time. I think we need to, uh, if
anybody, if anyone of us want to look into that further and then pass that
information on when we come to the full Council and have a little bit more
informed, uh ... you know little bit more information to come to a decision
to change it, uh, I think that would be more appropriate. So I'm just letting
you know where I'm at this point.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, let me, let me ask you a question, Jo Anne if I may.
Is there a number that you'd like to work with that you'd feel comfortable
working with?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Um, no not necessarily. I think a higher number, I
mean, again I'm referring to-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Pick a number that we can work with.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, I'm referring to the documentation there was
an original request for 2,000.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is that-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Uh ... and then there were, um ... you know
figures that the applicant threw out of 1,200 - 1,500. Anything in there I
don't have a problem with, but I think by removing it all together, Mr.
Chairman, I think that would not be a prudent move at this point until we
understand why it was put there in the first and where we're coming up
with these numbers out of the sky so to speak. So that's where I'm
coming from.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So whatever the number is, Mr. Chairman, that's,
you know, I will approve your recommendation if it falls within that, within
that realm.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Bob.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Uh, I agree with Mr. Kane,
and I recall, uh ... because I was one that moved to approve this in
Planning Commission level, and I recall the discussion over there. I would
feel comfortable with the 2,000 gallons a day. I think it's appropriate. The
scale of his operation I don't think this will inhibit his operation any time
within the immediate or far future, uh ... and I don't think that anybody
else should have a problem with that over here making it to 2,000 a day
because that was the original recommendation.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
well so ...

I think the applicant would be happy with 2,000 as

MR. HUNTER: I'd be happy with 2,000 gallons a day and I'd be open to
discussing with you the background, further background. There are a lot
of things that happen that I really don't wanna put on public record if you
can understand where I'm coming from and I'd be very happy with 2,000
gallons.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. If I may ask Mr. Min.
So Mr. Min, the, right now the cap on Mauka Water Co. is a State Special
Use cap not a Conditional Permit condition?
MR. MIN: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So is this the right place to make the
adjustment on this Conditional extension request . . . permit extension
request?
MR. MIN: Okay, if, if the Council, excuse me, approves a higher limit of water,
okay, it would still require the Planning Commission to amend its condition
of the Special Use Permit to reflect that new number, okay. But the
Council as a policy-making body, uh, can make that a condition of the
Conditional Permit and thereby, you know, indicate that it's viewed as
appropriate, and subsequently Mr. Hunter could apply to the Planning
Commission for amendment of the Special Permit condition.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that answer, Mr. Min. Thank
you, Mr. Chairman. I'm ready.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So from what I'm gathering--excuse me, Jo Anne--from what
I'm gathering at this point, you know, basically Riki what they're saying is
that, um, we can approve ... the 2,000 limit would be much higher than
the 1,000 that's there. Mr. Hunter would have the ability to be flexible to
go back and get a further increase. It's not very likely that he's gonna hit
the 2,000 the next five years anyway. So at that time you can have further
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discussion as to whether or not 2,000 limit should be there or not. So I
think it would be win-win all the way around and he still has to go back to
the ... for the Special Use Permit adjustment if he wants to then we'll be
giving a clear message that we're moving in that direction. Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh, Mr. Chairman, that was essentially what
my take was is that all we're doing even though there is no reference in
the Conditional Use Permit currently referring to the actual amount of
water, by doing this it would actually serve as a guideline to state that we
did look at this, this is our view and that would be at least giving him the
opportunity then to favor or curry favor with the Planning Department or
any other body in, in coming up with an amount. So I would support that.
If, if the Conditional Use Permit is silent, then I would prefer ... if it helps
him in another area, then I'd prefer to at least double his limit. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So Mike, as a consultant for the, for the, for Jamie,
um, if we were to put in the requirement for 2,000 ... knowing that the
intent is so that, uh, the Special Use Permit the Planning Commission
would look at this and perhaps give better consideration, is that something
that you find favorable?
MR. MUNEKIYO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think it would be looked upon
favorably by the Commission. And if I may suggest and perhaps the
Corporation Counsel can confirm whether my suggestion is appropriate or
not, whether the Committee could include as part of their recommendation
to the full Council a condition which states along the lines of what the
Commission had initially granted to Mr. Hunter. Something like that the
purified, purified water operation shall be limited to the production of an
average of 2,000 gallons per day. And if that condition is attached to the
Conditional Permit, I think should Mr. Hunter in the future go back to the
Commission and seek an amendment to the 1,000 gallon limit, I think the
Commission would definitely look at it favorably.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
within this?

Brian, is that something that you can put in, incorporate

MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, in response to the question, uh, first of all, let me
note that Council member Jo Anne Johnson is correct when she notes that
the current draft ordinance that's on today's agenda really does not
reference any specific limitation on water usage. That water usage has
already been explained. It's set forth in the State Land Use Commission's
Special Use Permit.
A condition like the one described by Mr. Munekiyo, uh, limiting, uh, if it's
determined by this Committee, uh, uh, Mr. Hunter's operations to 2,000
gallons per day could be another condition to be inserted into the draft bill
that's on, in your agenda binders.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: And if I may ask. Would it be possible to achieve the same
purpose by putting in some kind of a phrasing along with this
recommendation with ... still not putting a 2,000 limit. Leaving it the way
it is and then putting in statements to the fact that this Council has looked
at it and wishes that the Planning Commission perhaps re-analyze what
the limit is.
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
MR. MOTO: Yes. There, there are a number of choices available to this
Committee. One is you could explicitly place a limit as a condition within
the draft bill or alternatively, as you have just described, leave the draft bill
as is in which case it would be silent on the subject of, um, the limitation
and then but communicate your recommendation or suggestion to the
Planning Department and Planning Commission which will have to take
eventual action on any proposed amendment to the Land Use
Commission permit.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Then as Chair I'd like to recommend we take the latter. We
leave it silent in the documentation itself because it does not put a
limit--we pass that--but we also put an attachment to that making the
recommendation that the Planning Commission in their Special Use
application reconsider the 1,000 gallon limits to a more reasonable
amount and we recommend a upper limit, but not putting a specific
number on it. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman. I ... I think many times at least
from what I've seen from communication items, often times if it's not made
a part of actually the condition or if it's not made a part of the record there
is some times not--at least from what I've seen there's may be perhaps
not as much weight given to the recommendation. Therefore if we make it
a condition, it is a strong recommendation and it answers some of the
concerns that have been raised. So I think it would be my preference to
put it actually as a condition, making it a part of the language. That would
be my preference.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Let me ask Corp. Counsel and the department which way
do you think would be better in getting the message that we want across.
I understand what you're saying, Jo Anne. It makes sense except that
we're adding something that's not there and it may be looked at the
opposite way.
(pause)
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MR. MIN: I think as a practical matter, if it is a condition it certainly is a clear
policy, okay, because it has been acted on by this ... by the Council. If
it's in a communication in a letter, uh, transmitted to the department
expressing the views of this Committee it would also be given
consideration obviously. But there's a difference when, you know, when
the Commission sees something which has been adopted by the Council,
there's no question that it's a policy and, uh ... you know again I don't
know when . . . you know if assuming this happens that the amount of
water, you know, is increased, I don't know when Mr. Hunter comes
before the Commission, you know, it may be four years from now, three
years from now. Again for the matter of clarity, um ... I think, I think it's
always clearer when it's, when it's a explicit condition.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Then why don't we do it that way. Okay. So
Council member Johnson if you would make the motion to accept this bill
adding the condition of a 2,000 gallon limit.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Second?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved and second by Jo Anne, seconded by Bob.
Discussion? All those in favor say-COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'm sorry.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wait. Hold on.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I apologize.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Discussion? Oain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
clarification.

The language is gonna be what?

Just for

CHAIR ARAKAWA: What we have here we're gonna add the condition that the
limit will be 2,000 gallons.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So the specific language will be "that the operation
shall be limited to that produced by the eXisting reverse osmose purifier
and shall be limited to 2,000 gallons a day".
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Correct
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And that you can find on Exhibit 6 in that November
14th , 1994, letter and that was an amendment that was requested. Is that
language what we're gonna be considering here-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --for a vote? And I see Mr. Munekiyo trying to grab
our attention so if we can get some clarification.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mike.
MR. MUNEKIYO: I wonder if I may ask Mr. Kane if you could repeat what that
particular wording states.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. And Mr. Chairman, if I may.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Um ... and I bring that up because I think Mr.
Munekiyo used the word average. And I don't know if the word average is
something we wanna use. I think we should be looking at a limit of 2,000
versus an average of 2,000 a day, which means you could go 4,000 one
day and zero the next, and I don't know if that's something we wanna get
too flexible with from what, from where we're at to where we're going. So
the language is something that Mike you have in front of you?
MR. MUNEKIYO: I have in front of me now, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And if that's ...
MR. MUNEKIYO: The only question, Mr. Chairman, and clarification, the way it
was written back in 1994 relates to the water produced by the existing
reverse osmose purifier. And I'm hoping perhaps that we could delete
reference to "the existing reverse osmose purifier". Just because given
technology, technological progress in, uh, matter such as this, Mr. Hunter
may seek other manufacturing options which perhaps might get him up to
a higher level of production. And perhaps if the wording can be that the
operation shall be limited to 2,000 gallons a day without reference to
existing, uh ... methods.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is that agreeable, Dain?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes. And Mr. Chairman, I see Corporation Counsel
waiving his hand. (chuckled)
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Brian.
MR. MOTO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Um, um ... for the information and
benefit of the Committee and Mr. Munekiyo, it has been pointed out to me
that the language, uh, limiting the usage in the Land Use Commission
permit reads as follows: 'That the purified water operation shall be limited
to the production of an average of 1,000 gallons per day." That's how it
reads in that ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. MOTO: ... Special Use Permit. "That the purified water operation shall be
limited to the production of an average of 1,000 gallons per day." It's my
understanding that Mr. Min to my right has, um, um ... proposes that that
same or similar language be used for the County.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is that okay?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. And Mr. Chairman, all I'm trying to do is
before we take a vote that we all understand, we're all on the same page
and exactly what the language is gonna be.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So prior to taking the vote, if we can make sure that
we're read back the exact language the way it is so when we vote on it
we're all voting on the same thing and not one being the maximum, one
being limited to, one being an average and, you know, all this other stuff
so ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So the language that Brian has read to us with 1,000
changed to 2,000. So Brian, can you read one more time for clarification.
MR. MOTO: Yes, Mr. Chairman. As proposed by the Committee, it would read:
"That the purified water operation shall be limited to the production of an
average of, of 2,000 gallons per day."
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, is that clear? Okay, we have a motion on the floor.
Any further discussion? If not, all in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (ex. WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.
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VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Kawano, Molina, and Chair Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Nishiki and Tavares.

FIRST READING of bill, as revised; and FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's an important catch. Congratulations, Jaime. And we
have two Council hearings to go.

LU-7

REQUEST FROM HERBERT HASKELL (KULA HULA INN
BED AND BREAKFAST) FOR A CONDITIONAL PERMIT

(c.c.

No. 00-10)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We will now move onto Land Use item number 7. This is a
request from Herbert Haskell (Kula Hula Inn Bed and Breakfast) for a
Conditional Use Permit. Okay. The Planning Director trans ... Director
transmitted County Communication No. 00-10 and a proposed bill entitled
"A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL PERMIT IN
ORDER TO OPERATE A BED AND BREAKFAST AND A TRANSIENT
VACATION RENTAL WITHIN THE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
SITUATED IN KULA, MAUl, HAWAII". The purpose of the proposed bill is
to grant a Conditional Permit for the operation of a bed and breakfast and
transient accommodation vacation rental ("Kula Hula Inn Bed and
Breakfast") on approximately 2.025 acres of land located within the
County Agricultural District in Kula.
We have Gwen Hiraga and I believe this is Mr. Haskell?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Here to, um, make a presentation. I forgot to mention that
Council member Hokama joined us right after we started the meeting so
he's also present. Item number 7. Gwen.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes, good afternoon, Chairman and members of the
Land Use Committee. My name is Gwen Hiraga and Mr. Herbert Haskell
is here with me. He is sitting next to me because he needs to see any
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questions that are being asked in order for him to respond. Excuse me.
We did distribute a hard copy of our PowerPoint presentation. So I'll just
get into it right now.
(pause)
(PowerPoint presentation) Okay, the application before is to, is a request
for a Conditional Use Permit for a bed and breakfast at 112 Hoopalua
The parcel encompasses a
Drive in the Kula 200 Subdivision.
single-family dwelling approximately 1,900 square feet in size; a second
unit, a cottage approximately 1,840 square feet in size; and a stUdio unit
attached to the garage which is approximately 600 square foot in size.
The bed and breakfast operations currently consists of transient rentals for
four guests room, two rooms are in the main dwelling. One room is a
cotta--or rented as a unit in the cottage and the room attached to the
garage.
The average length of stay visitors at the main dwelling's room is,
urn ... and the garage unit is 3 to 5 days while the average stay at the
cottage is 10 days.
As I mentioned the applicant is Mr. Herbert Haskell. TMK No. 2-3-058:050
in Kula 200, Kula, Maui, Hawaii. The size of the parcel is approximately
2,025 acres. With regard to the land uses, it's in the State Agricultural
District, it is Community Plan for Agriculture, and the Zoning is
Agricultural.
A public hearing was held by the Maui Planning Commission on
November 9th , 1999. At the hearing there was one person that testified in
support. One person that noted a conflict in the ownership of the property,
and in addition there were two letters, written letters that were received by
the department. One was in support and one was in opposition because
of the restricted covenants of the Kula 200 Subdivision.
Okay, the Maui Planning Commission did recommend approval of the
Conditional Use Permit for all four rooms by unanimous vote of the eight
members who were present. The Commission also requested that proof
of the insurance for the co-owner of the property be acquired, and the
request was noted to the Council in the transmittal that the Council not
take action until this was done.
In terms of location ... okay. This is Kula Highway toward, going towards
Pukalani, going towards Kula. As you going up towards Kula you take a
left onto Hoopalua Drive and this is the parcel.
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These are the site photos. What we have here is a layout or a site plan of
the property and the red dot again would show the angle from which the
photo is taken. This is off of the main entrance of the property off of
Hoopalua Drive. So we're looking this way, you know, as you enter
whereas from across the street looking into and so you see the gate.
The next photo is taken from the main house looking into the parking area
which is here and the driveway here.
Okay, this photo is again from the entrance to the property the driveway
and it looks towards the main house. This is the main house, this is the
garage.
This is the main house from this view. This is the entrance to the house.
This is the back of the house. And a side view of the house from the
parking lot. This is a photo of the garage unit. This is the unit here.
This photo is the cottage. I'm sorry it doesn't come out as clear and a side
view of the garage unit as well.
Uh ... that concludes the PowerPoint presentation. Be happy to respond
to any questions that the Committee may have at this time.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
presentation.

First, I'd like the Planning Department to make their

MR. SPENCE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As, uh ... just to update some of the
members who were not present at the last Committee meeting regarding
this project-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Will Spence.
MR. SPENCE:
apologize. Will Spence with the Planning Department.
The ... as you might have read through the staff report there and through
other communications there was a conflict in the ownership of the
property. That conflict has been resolved. Mr. Haskell is the sole owner
of the property at the moment, and we have a, a deed on file saying as
such. Also, the applicant's consultant brought up the, the concern of
insurance. That's also been resolved. And I have . . . unless the
members have some questions.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Dain first then Pat.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Um ... Gwen a total of how many
people could be in this bed and breakfast operation at one time? A total,
give me a maximum number of people that could be utilizing this facility.
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MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Eight. There are four units. Four units. The garage
unit-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Discontinued? Oh, I'm sorry.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: I'm sorry. Well, the garage ... I'm sorry. The cottage is
rented as a unit although it has two bedrooms. Then you have the garage
unit and the two units in the main house.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So two people max per unit is what you're saying?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah, and just technically, Gwen, this is not a bed and
breakfast per se because it's not a ... by definition of bed and breakfast.
This is more a, um ... I guess a more diverse use of short-term rentals,
okay.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: This is not a bed and breakfast application-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: --but it is a bed and breakfast operation. Uh, just
backtracking, Mr. Haskell when he started had intended on applying for a
bed and breakfast application and he monitored the Planning Department,
Planning Commission and Council's review of the bed and breakfast
ordinances, and as you know bed and breakfast's were included only as
part of the residential and business districts. He was left with the
understanding that the department would eventually work on an ordinance
to include agriculture as well as the rural districts. So for the agriculture
and rural districts, um, Conditional Permits are required and not bed and
breakfast applications, but the operation is for a bed and breakfast
operation.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Pat, you had a question?
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you, uh ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wait first. Dain, are you done?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Pat
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VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you, Chairman. Uh ... tell me one thing, Gwen,
in the, when ... just to refresh my memory. In the, uh ... when you had
the Planning meetings as far as public hearing, and of course the
testimony, reading testimony I'm looking at, uh, one in opposition. What
was the opposition?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: The opposition that was at the Planning Commission
meeting?
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Yeah.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Um ... noted that that there was, there wasn't really an
opposition. It was noting a conflict in the ownership of the property and
Ms. McFadden was the one that testified.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: So that is all settled?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: I, I think that was the ... when it became before us the
first time that was the big issue that-MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: That was an issue.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: --they never had that thing settled, but according to this
you folks have it settled?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: So ...
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Mr. Haskell is the sole owner now of the property
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Okay.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: That's alii have.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Jo Anne, you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh ... yes and I'm not sure who this is best
directed to, but perhaps Planning Department. I noted that when I was
reading through and also I was able to visit briefly, you know, with Gwen
about the subject of Mr. Haskell being a veteran, but also because of the
fact this is something that is being supported by the Veteran's
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Administration, is it possible for us to grant more than just the one year
permit? Can we go to a three year?
MR. MIN: As far as the time limit, you know, by practice, generally when the, for
the first application that we review it's been the practice to establish a one
year time limit so the project can be monitored. Again that is, um ... you
know by practice, you know, Council certainly if they find that there are,
you know, compelling reasons for a longer time period, you know, it's
certainly within the discretion of the Council, but one year has been the
practice for the initial application.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, um . . . having, having heard that
I ... be, because in the review of this and because of the fact that we're
looking at a situation where in nine months this gentleman will have to
begin the process all over again, and because of disability concerns,
because of the perception that we're trying to give him every opportunity
to get on his feet, I personally would prefer that in this particular instance,
not to set a precedent, because of extenuating circumstances, because of
the fact we're not dealing with something that is completely ordinary, I
would be willing to entertain going for at least looking at three years for the
initial period only because of these extenuating circumstance and because
of the fact that it's extremely difficult for a person such as Mr. Haskell to
continue to come before government bodies. And if he's not gonna make
it, he's probably gonna fold within one year anyway. If he is going to make
it, I just don't want to burden him with additional review by our body.
That's, that's all, that's my thought.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. Any other questions? Mike.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chair, um, I don't know if the message got to
your office last week Friday. If it didn't I apologize. This sort of question
more to do with, um, property taxes. You know in the unlikely event-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hold on. We have someone from Finance Department.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, you do. Oh ... okay. Okay, well, uh, I guess
if I can direct that question to that person.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You wanna come down?
(pause)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You can sit in Charmaine's chair. Plenty of room there and
the mike works.
MR. ICHIKAWA: Good afternoon.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: In the unlikely event Mr. Haskell decides to sell
his property and business, what kind of effect, if any, will this have on
property tax rates for his neighbors?
MR. ICHIKAWA: Uh, Mr. Chairman, good afternoon. My name is Dennis
Ichikawa. I'm with the County of Maui Real Property Tax Division. In
response to Council member Molina's question, there's no direct impact on
the neighboring properties. It's my understanding that if it is in fact
approved by the Council as far as the bed and breakfast transient
accommodation under a Conditional Use scenario, uh, this is
non-transferable.
Therefore it should not impact the neighboring
properties nor is the re-sale of the property gonna be considered as part of
the transient accommodation. The only words of caution I would like to
bring before, before you this afternoon is that under the current bed and
breakfast provisions or if not transient accommodations, there are
languages that prohibit the continuation of any exemptions under Section
3.48 which is the exemptions that Mr. Haskell is presently receiving.
These type of exemptions include homeowner's exemptions, and the
exemptions for his disability as a, urn, veteran. All of these should be
considered as part of the process. Certainly if Mr. Haskell is occupying
the principal residence as his major, main home, we can certainly grant
him a portion of the exemption, but not on that portion that was gonna be
used for transient accommodations. Once again, I would like to bring this
information before you as part of your consideration this afternoon. Thank
you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. Does that answer your question, Mike?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Gwen, is that clear to your client?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes, he understands.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, so the portion ... okay, the portion of the home that
you are occupying can still come under exemption. The rest will come out
of that homeowner's exemption and be billed as a business for tax
purposes, okay. (inaudible)
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: And he does live in the main dwelling so he can get a
portion of his ... exemption, right?
MR. ICHIKAWA: Right. The consideration is only the portion of which he would
qualify for an exemption would qualify as a homeowner rate. The balance
of the property would be either a business or, urn, in this case ... I would
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have to probably defer to Corporation Counsel whether or not it be better
class as a hotel-apartment type of category for tax rate purposes. But this
certainly can be discussed at a later time.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
So Mr. Ichikawa what you're telling us
is ... even the balance of the acreage that is, that is surrounding the
dwelling units will come under the higher land use classification for tax
rates?
MR. ICHIKAWA: Uh ... that is my understanding. That's correct. Right now the
assessments are based on highest and best use agricultural rates.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Correct.
MR. ICHIKAWA: For example whatever's the prevailing prices in Kula 200. We
will probably have to look at it in terms as a business entity separate from
these neighbors and that in itself reflects the higher usage that's being
considered. As long as the Conditional Use Permit is in effect, the
property owner should be classified and taxed at the higher level.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: For the whole property?
MR. ICHIKAWA: Um ... yes, that's correct. Uh ... unless he's able to provide-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Show that he's-MR. ICHIKAWA: --some evidence of agricultural use or something less than a
commercial operations.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Haskell are you . . . do you
understand what Mr. Ichikawa is telling you? Okay. I just wanted to be
clear on what impact you will have as a property taxpayer to the County of
Maui should this approval go forward. And so you're very clear that when
you get your property tax bill, uh, hopefully we can avoid a, an appeal to
Mr. Ichikawa.
MR. HASKELL: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And you are agreeable with that?
agreeable, Mr. Haskell? You're agreeable to this?
(pause)
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes.

Understanding and
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? If not, the Chair will recommend
passage of this bill. And there was a consideration--well, first let's have
the passage of the bill as written-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Move for the main motion as recommended Mr.
Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, it's been moved by Riki, seconded by Dain. Jo Anne,
do you wish to offer an amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh, yes. I wish to offer an amendment that we
extend the original one year request to a three year extension.
CHAI R ARAKAWA: Second?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been amended by Jo Anne Johnson, seconded by Bob
Carroll. Discussion? Dain. Wait, wait. First, okay, Jo Anne you're the
maker of the motion.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, once again I pretty much said everything
that I did only because of the fact that if he cannot operate this business in
a viable way, he is going to be the first person to know that and it would
more than likely be within the first year to year and a half. I think that
government always has the perception that we're not all that user-friendly
and unfortunately what happens is people such as Mr. Haskell they have
to, with all due respect to Gwen, she does have to be paid and any other
consultant that would come forward to help the applicant, this places an
even greater burden I believe on the public when they come forward.
Once again to use the last case as an example, Riki brought up the fact
that we should really look at giving every benefit to people who are trying
to survive in small operations and I would applaud Mr. Haskell for being a
veteran and coming forward in trying to do something instead of just
simply taking from society. So I would offer this amendment as a way of
saying that we do appreciate what he's done and, uh, we, we are not as
non-user friendly as we might appear.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay. Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: How long have this operation been going on, Gwen?
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MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: He acquired the property in 1994 and I guess it
was--back in 95?--yeah, uh, a few months later he started his operation,
very small.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So-MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: So he has been in business since 1995.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And would you consider it a successful venture
since 1995? Okay, um ...
MR. HASKELL: Yes, it's, uh, it's very successful, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, um ... I'm ... Mr. Chairman, I'm on the fence
in supporting the amendment because this is an initial application. And
unless the maker of the amendment can convince me with extenuating
circumstances that were described that I'd like to hear be reiterated to
justify why we should start off with a three year versus just a one year.
Because I personally feel that each person has a certain amount of ... uh
... I guess hardships whether it be a disability or a person having two jobs
and just not being--whatever the case may be why you would give
precedent for one set of circumstances over, over a different set of
circumstances. And so I, I ... I'm on the fence and I just wanted to make
that statement. When I vote, I'm gonna vote whichever way but ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: If I may try to explain it. Basically when we do the, the first
time when these come up, we'd like to give the neighbors a chance to be
able to come in and respond as to whether the operation is causing a
problem within the community. And on ... when I was on the Council
prior when we had some of these come up before us that was a major
consideration then. To give the initial response to the neighbors and the
ability for them to come back was really important. In the case of the
establishments that are there for a long time, that may not exactly fall on
line, or if they've been causing a problem within the community there were
times where people in other areas have come in and complained.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
saying.

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.

And I hear what you're

CHAIR ARAKAWA: That-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: But if it's possible to allow the maker of the
amendment to make a justification since she made the amendment for the
three years and she did use some of the argument earlier of extenuating
circumstances. I'd like to hear those circumstances again if possible
before I make my decision.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh, basically having read through the file and
having visited with the applicant's representative and also just in general
consideration of not always locking in future applicants, I believe it is
burdensome to many small individual business owners or people that are
trying to actually overcome some of the obstacles that government has a
way of putting in their path, I really believe that we have to move out of
this being locked into each, uh, you know, particular circumstances,
circumstance just because it has been done before. I read the letter in the
file and actually the support that he's getting from the Veterans
Administration it really was compelling to me. My husband is a vet. I
know how difficult veterans in general have a difficulty getting medical
attention, being on medication, having stress in their lives. And I think that
when I look at other veterans that have been in similar situations, any time
they have to be coming before a government body, it is very stressful. It is
very time-consuming. And not to put veterans above anyone else, but I
believe they've served their country. I believe that we have to look at each
situation and have it pass or fail on its own merits, and I really believe we
have, we have to support our veterans. So if it's nothing more than a gut
feeling or trying to be more user-friendly or at least giving the applicant an
opportunity not to have to come before us again, and go through this nine
months from now, it's nothing more than that, Councilman Kane. And I
just would ask that each situation that comes before us after this where
people do come, come forward particularly when there's small business
people we really do need to look at that and, um, be a little bit more
delicate. They are not a business person. They're not use to this and
particularly if they received any medical attention as a result of defending
our country. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions?
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Mr. Chairman, one minute recess.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, recess one minute. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

3:03 p.m.
3:05p.m.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: (gavel) Meeting back in session. Further discussion? Riki.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. I'm kinda on the fence
too. My gut feeling is to go with one year and basically because, uh, Mr.
Moto. Mr. Moto. I need for you to be able to see if you can help us out
with. My understanding is Mr. Haskell lives in a subdivision that has
restrictive covenants which means no businesses. Now the County giving
approval, uh, how does it stand where he as a purchaser of a property
understood the con--or should have understood the conditions that he was
buying under. Now the County is ignoring the conditions of the sale of the
real property. What legal standing does the Homeowner's Association
have against the County if we should approve this application.
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, um ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, Brian.
MR. MOTO: . . . the issue of, um . . . restrictive covenants and bed and
breakfast, um, has arisen in other context. Uh, I think in my memory it
also rose in the context of bed and breakfast operations within Maui
Meadows in South MauL The... let me begin by saying that
the, uh ... that our office and County has not, uh, reviewed the restrictive
covenants. It's not for us to opine on them. We take no position and have
not attempted to take a position as to what the legal rights and
responsibilities are with regard to the parties to those restrictive
covenants. Those restrictive covenants bind, um, the parties who sign
them basically the landowners (change of tape) neighborhood. We are
not, the County of Maui is not a party to those covenants and restrictions.
Therefore we're not subject to their requirements or limitations. I will note
that the bed and breakfast ordinance, uh . . . when it was being
researched and debated and I'll note and I'll concede that the bed and
breakfast ordinance as already been noted does not technically apply in
this case because we're talking here about agricultural property. The only
way that Mr. Haskell can legally operate is by obtaining a Conditional
Permit, etc. But if you look at the bed and breakfast ordinance, for
example (pause) 19.64--thank you, Mr. Min. Um ... Chapter 19.64, uh,
the reason why I'm calling your attention to this is there is a, uh,
subsection within Section 19.64.030, uh ... (H), that says: "In permitting
bed and breakfast homes, the planning director, the planning commissions
and the council shall not consider, nor be bound by, any private
conditions, covenants or restrictions upon the subject parcel. Any such
limitations may be enforced against the property owner through
appropriate civil action".
So I cite that to note that we already have an ordinance which provides
and recognizes that the, uh ... the determination of appropriate land uses
for County purposes is a matter of County law and County decision
making. It is not circumscribed. It's not limited by what, by what restrictive
covenants may say. Regardless of what those restrictive covenants say,

LU 02112101

Page 37

the County has certain authority over zoning and land use matters.
They're really separate.
Now certainly as policy makers, discretionary decision makers you may
consider all aspects, all facts that come to your awareness. The question
is are you required to limit your decision making by an interpretation of
those CC&R, the answer is no. Again, however, we do not opine as to
what those legal rights and responsibilities may be as to those parties who
are bound by them, and we have made no attempt to reach such an
opinion.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Does that answer your question, Riki?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah, that was a good, safe answer from Mr.
Moto.
(laughter by the Committee)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, thank you. I'll be voting against the
amendment. I think this will allow Mr. Haskell to prove to his neighbors
that may have a concern with the restrictive covenants that within a one
year period they will have an opportunity to present their comments in a
review process. And I think in, in that one year, Mr. Haskell, you will have
a great opportunity to prove to your neighbors that such an activity that
you wish to operate is amicable with what Kula 200 is trying to promote as
far as from a residential point of view, and that your operation if anything
has either no or minimal negative impacts upon your, your neighborhood.
So I'll be supporting, uh, not supporting the amendment for three years.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Brian, if I may have a clarification. Just in my mind
basically what you said was that if there is a CC&R and the landowner and
the community they, they sign the contract, they can battle that out
separate from the County consideration, right? So even if we were to
grant a permit, if the CC&Rs in that area prohibited it, then they would take
that to court and the court would settle it?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, yes. Your, your summary basically gets to the heart
of the matter
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, I just wanted to be clear on that because in the
discussion we had in the bed and breakfast when we were creating that
ordinance it was a great concern. And in that discussion it was pretty
much pointed out that those private CC&R agreements were a separate
matter and that we did not supersede those private agreements. So those
homeowners who had a problem with the, uh . . . with us passing a
condition could very well go to the courts and, um, force the agreements
to be honored.

LU 02112101

Page 38

MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, that is correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'll be voting against the
amendment. And although I'll agree with Mr. Hokama, I think it's
important to note that ... excuse me ... that it would be our obligation to
make sure that we allow the, the public to comment on this application a
year from now, and if for any reason a year from now it comes forward as
a very, uh ... admirable operation, then I think at that point in time we can
justify as a body and whoever's gonna be sitting on this body at
a, uh ... down the road review, um, to use their, their discretion to allow
an extension whether . . . because the next one would come forward I
think is a three year and at that point they could go let's give 'em five
years since in the past yeah they demonstrated something. But I think
the, the first time around and yes, although the question I asked earlier
was we've been in operation for five years, I still think that now we're
above ground, we're, we're legal now, we're going through this process
and I think this provides a paper trail for us to follow up on and show a
responsibility to the public out there. And by just kind of waivering that
and I have, and I agree completely with what Ms. Johnson has brought
forward and I would hate to be pitted against that by saying if I vote
against the amendment is because I'm against veterans or I'm against, uh,
certain aspects that were described. That's not the case at all and I--so I
wanted to make that clear. I'm, I'm opposing the three year because I
think it's prudent for us to make sure that we apply the laws that are there
for a reason for us to have a proper review process. And once the
process has a chance to follow a trail, we will be able to then move
forward and justify any type of flexibility down the road and that's my
position. So I'll be opposing the amendment.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Bob had his hand up and then Pat.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Go ahead, Bob.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I'll be supporting this. I not only agree what Ms.
Johnson said, but also the fact that they have been in business this long
without complaint. I think that should be considered. I think this Council
needs to have the discretion and be able to be versatile and to answer the
needs of our community, and I think we're doing this when we look at a
good sound proposal, something that is operated without complaint,
something that is obviously good for the applicant and I think no harm can
come from okaying a three year time period. If there were complaints, if
there were questions about the operation, I could see going to one year.
However, being in business that long, in the community that long without
any complaint, I think we need to take the initiative of breaking new
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ground at times of using our common use and saying this is all right this
time. We're not setting a precedent. We're looking at a specific situation.
I think we need to get out of the box at times and truly look closely and do
what is right and use that common sense that we have. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Pat.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Yeah, um ... thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chairman,
I too was sitting on the fence. In fact I was gonna vote against it but,
however, looking at the material again and thank you for that one minute
recess, I believe I will be supporting the amendment. I believe that this
business ... he, he had been in business for--what?--about five years.
And looking at the public hearing and all of that, I believe if he had trouble
or the neighbors never agree with what he was doing, it would've come up
earlier. And I feel like if we were to pass this one year, within eight
months we would be right back again looking for another permit. And I
believe he worked hard. I believe this wouldn't be before us if everything,
all the ducks was in order which it wasn't in the last Council. I'm glad it's
all together today, and I can support the amendment, and I will support the
amendment.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: If I can ask Gwen one question or Mr. Haskell one question.
About how much does it, did it cost you to run this through the process?
And you don't have to answer if you want, if you don't want to. I'm just
kinda curious myself.
(pause)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And just tell me if you don't want to tell me if you don't want
because I'm being nosy.
MR. HASKELL: The cost for the process that we're going through that we're
seeing here today-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
MR. HASKELL: --exceeds any profit that I have made in the past five years
combined.
I'm purely going through this process to try and be a
law-abiding citizen. That's all.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So it's very expensive.
MR. HASKELL: Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
MR. HASKELL: If I could have a open mike just to make a comment.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any objections?
UNKNOWN SPEAKER: None.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
MR. HASKELL: I wanna applaud those of you who are supporting this
amendment because this is the single thing that I've asked for through all
of this. Prior to coming here, I worked as a psychiatric social worker for
the United States Veterans Administration. And being a veteran you may
think that I'm being partial by saying maybe we should give a little bit of,
just a little bit of an edge to disabled veterans and veterans that have
served this country. But if you don't believe anything else I said today or
anything else that I do say, believe this--we do owe them the edge. And
when you see it from the psychological end of it, believe me we do owe
them the edge. I thank all of you for being here in servicing us. This is
what our country is about. We pray for this in our churches and that's
something that this country has been granted the liberty of. So wherever
you go with this today and whatever you say, I thank you just for being
here and doing that. And I thank you for allowing me to just make a little
bit of a comment now. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Mike, you wanna comment?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Haskell, it goes
without saying we, we admire your contributions to our country and I was
a little again like couple of my colleagues on the fence with this, but taking
into consideration the cost and the time to be here, and as a Council we
should show support for small business and it's a viable business. There
not been any major issues raised from the surrounding community
members, um ... I would be in support of the three year, uh, permit, uh,
authorization on this. It's, uh ... it's a way we as a Council can show our
support to be as Ms. Johnson pointed out a bit more user-friendly to the
public somewhat.
And we, we are here to help people and
we're also ... but at the same time it's important to maintain the process
that's in existence, but there are times when you have to look outside of
the box. So I just wanna mention my support for the three year.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Any other comments? If not, I'll call
for the question. All those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (ex. WN, CT)
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: We have two noes and five ayes. Motion passes.

VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Johnson, Kawano,
Molina, and Chair Arakawa.

NOES:

Councilmember Hokama and Kane.

EXC.:

Councilmember Nishiki and Tavares.

APPROVE CONDITION THA T THE CONDITIONAL
PERMIT SHALL BE VALID FOR THE PERIOD OF THREE
YEARS.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Now the main motion as amended. Any discussion? If not,
all those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBER VOICED AYE. (ex. WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion passes.

VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Kawano, Molina, and Chair Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Nishiki and Tavares.

APPROVE MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And that is the bill that we have with the appropriate date
changes and we will file this bill after we get out of this Committee. Okay,
thank you very much.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Congratulations, Mr. Haskell.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Good bye, Will.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dennis, thank you very much for coming down. Does
anyone have any questions for either Will or Dennis before we move out
of this?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: One question, please, Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Ichikawa, so what has the
property been taxed for over the last five years?
MR. ICHIKAWA: (spoke from the audience) Did you want ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just tell me what rate. If it was agriculture rate.
MR. ICHIKAWA:
thousand.

Right, right now it's at the agricultural rate of $5.04 per

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Even if it operate as a business over the last five
years?
MR. ICHIKAWA: Um ... until this morning, uh, this afternoon we were not aware
that the type of business was being operated-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dennis, you have to speak into the mike.
MR. ICHIKAWA: I apologize. Until this afternoon we were not aware that this
type of rental, short term rental business was in operations. Mr. Haskell's
property was looked upon as, um, similar to all properties in Kula 200
which is single-family resident, residential use.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh-huh. There's no cross check maybe with the
State Taxation Department on GET and who's filing TAT's and what not.
MR. ICHIKAWA: This is something perhaps the Council can pursue. In the past
we have not had any cooperative agreement with the Department of
Taxation. They have chosen to take on the confidential aspect of
releasing taxation information to us. We were trying to certainly gather
more information especially when the bed and breakfast issues were
bought forward, but the Director of Taxation at that time, Mr. Kamikawa,
was reluctant to provide us with that information upon the advice from the
Attorney General's Office. So perhaps at the Council level you can solicit
that type of information.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But you've been, uh ... having resistance from
the State. Is that a good way of saying it (inaudible)
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MR. ICHIKAWA: Yeah, I, I ... I will defer to that description resistance from the
State in terms of exchanging information (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But isn't it public information?
consider public information?

Wouldn't you

MR. ICHIKAWA: I, I, I would think so, but it's just a matter of the fact that the
record keeping involves divulging information about their income, their
actual declared income for the properties. And I guess the ... they didn't
take the time and effort to provide us the acknowledgement whether
certain individuals had a license in effect or had filed on a regular basis
their gross excise or if not their TAT taxes. And that's a continuing
problem we have in pursuing all of the vacation rentals on the island.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, just to give you a heads up, be ready for
budget when we talk about tax. I'm gonna definitely bring it back up.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, any further questions? If not, thank you, Dennis.

LU-15

PROPOSED ORDINANCES RELA TING TO CONDITIONAL
PERMITS AND PROJECT DISTRICT PROCESSING
REGULATIONS (C.C. No. 00-258)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, we now gonna move on to Land Use item number 15.
This is the item proposed ordinances relating to Conditional Permits and
Project District Processing Regulations. The Planning Director transmitted
County Communication No. 00-258 and the following proposed bills:
One, a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
SECTION 19.40.030, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO
CONDITIONAL PERMITS". The purpose of the bill, of the proposed bill is
to authorize a lessee of a property to apply for a Conditional Permit upon
the lessor's written approval.
The second item would be a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 19.40.090, MAUl COUNTY CODE,
RELATING TO CONDITIONAL PERMITS". The purpose of the proposed
bill is to authorize the Council to delegate its authority for approving time
extensions on a Conditional Permit to the appropriate planning
commissions (Lana'i, Maui, or Moloka'i).
Three, a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
SECTION 19.45.040, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO PROJECT
DISTRICT PROCESSING REGULATIONS". The purpose of this bill is to
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provide that the application fee for project districts shall be set in the
annual budget (instead of in the County Code).
Okay, Planning Department.
These were proposals set up by the
Planning Department. I'm gonna have them explain this and we'll go by,
we'll go one by one. So let's start with item ... with the first item. We'll
discuss that out completely then we'll go to item number two. Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Members of the Land Use
Committee, my name is John Summers. I'm a Planner with the Planning
Department.
As Chairman Arakawa mentioned the first ordinance, uh, basically does
two things. Provides an amendment to Chapter--excuse me--Section
19.40.030. And there are two amendments actually specified in the, in the
bill. The first one changes the need for a five year lease to getting
authorization from the landowner.
And currently Section 19.40.030
requires that lessees that wanna apply for a Conditional Permit have at
least five year ter, uh, five-year term remaining on the lease, and this
requirement has created problems we've seen over years for applicants.
And essentially what that, what the amendment will do is provide some
flexibility by allowing the applicant to get a written letter from the
landowner in lieu of, of the lease, um, for the purpose of applying for a
Conditional Permit.
This amendment is followed by an amendment to Subsection
19.40.030(E), which basically ties the fee for Project Districts to the
amount that's specified in the annual budget, um, similar to how we do
building permits or how LUCA does building permits. It's tied to a sliding
scale based on the valuation of the project.
Those are the two amendments in the first ordinance.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any questions? If you look at the ordinance
19.40.030, the underlined is the changes. Okay, so, John, you wanna go
through this and explain what you're deleting and what you're adding in-MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr.-CHAIR ARAKAWA: --so everyone's clear.
MR. SUMMERS: --Chairman. In 19.40.030--let me, let me read the first section
under application. And it reads: A developer, owner--and we have a
slight technical amendment, eliminating the "or" there--Iessee (holding a
recorded lease, the unexpired term of which is more than five years from
the date of filing the application) . .. Then there's the portion that's
underlined: or applicant with written authorization for the application from
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the owner may file with the department of planning an application for a
conditional permit.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
there?

So you're adding in the underlined to what was already

MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman, questions.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: John, um, Mr. Summers, you, you, you talked about
problems that you folks ran into re, regards to this. Could you be more
specific and have you drawn out any scenarios to what you're suggesting
we do, your amendment, and seeing what kind of problems you may incur
by putting this forward this amendment. Have you looked at the problems
that may be associated with the amendment that they're putting forth? So
two questions. The first one is, can you be more specific in the kind of
problems, can you give us a couple of examples to have us better
understand what kind of problems you've been faced with. And then
provide us with a scenario of any type of problems that you may incur with
this amendment.
MR. SUMMERS: I am aware of a situation where, uh, a landowner was hesitant
to offer a lease until the applicant had received the permit, had received
the permit. So the applicant didn't have a five-year lease. Wanted to get
a lease. The landowner stated that I don't wanna give you a lease until
you have the permit. So it's ... they're in a Catch-22 and, and the
Planning Director probably knows of that specific case.
MR. MIN: Yeah, maybe to add another example. John Min with the Planning
Department. We've had several situations where an applicant has a
license agreement with the owner for the use of the property. The license
agreement we've seen some for five years. We seen some for longer
period of time. But based on the technical requirement in the Code today,
which calls for a lease, in the view of Corporation Counsel a lease and a
license agreement are not the same, okay. So again the purpose of this
to provide some flexibility. If, for, for instance this was adopted, an
applicant could provide a letter of notarization from the owner of the
property and if they had a license agreement for let's say five years or
however long they're requesting the Conditional Use Permit, we could
accept that as part of the application. Currently we can't.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, Mr. Chairman, if I may.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So why would you then put forward an amendment
of written authorization versus language that would recognize a license
agreement?
MR. MIN: Because there, there, there number of variations. A license
agreement could be one type of agreement between, you know, the owner
and prospective user of the property. It could be an agreement of sale.
There might be other variations, but at the minimum if we had a, uh, a
letter of authorization, that would be kind of the basic requirement.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. And my question is it seems like we're losing
sight of the intent of the five-year requirement in the first place. Why was
it put there? Okay. So now what we're doing is you're, you're saying,
you're using the word "or" which basically just, you're just deleting the
license, uh, excuse me, the lease agreement. When you say "or" that
basically says you can disregard this other part, this five-year requirement
aspect. So why are we going from one all, from one side all the way to
another side when you could look at something in between. Perhaps as
an example, um, if you shorten the lease term, or if you applied language
in there that recognize the lease and you put in something "and one of the
following" and you apply see . . . and from what I've heard in earlier
discussions I can see how we're trying to streamline government and take
away all these, all these rigid rules and whatnot, but the reason why those
rules were put there is because if you don't have those rules you get
chaos. You basically get chaos. And from what I'm seeing here, you,
you're again you just taking away this five-year rule which there was a
reason it was put there and you haven't acknowledge why it was put there
in the first place. So I need you to explain that to me.
MR. MIN: Yeah. Um ... okay. You know I'm not familiar with the history of five
years, but it would seem to me, for example, if we had an applicant
applying for a Conditional Use Permit for a period of three years, okay,
they know that it's gonna be a temporary use at that site, uh, you know,
requiring a five-year lease is obviously not practical or may not be
practical in that instance.
The other situation regarding the lease is that we have observed that for
large parcels, uh, for example parcels that are currently in the ag district,
might involve 200, 400 acres large parcels, in order to executive a lease
that portion of the property has to be subdivided, okay. And there may not
be a desire on the part of the owner to do that at this time. So that's why
as alternative they may executive a license agreement with the
prospective user.
Um ... your, you know, you, your comment regarding the lease in terms
of why five years, you know, I think you make a good point that, you know,
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why does it have to be five years? Why couldn't it specify lease,
um ... you know a lease, the term of which runs with the, uh, term of the
Conditional Permit, okay. So I think, you know, you bring up a good point
relative to that. But the other aspect is that in some cases a lease is
difficult for the prospective applicant to get because of the size of the
parcel in question and because of the, um ... reluctance of the landowner
to go through a subdivision process to carve out a parcel which can then
be the subject of the lease. So that again is why we kinda taken this
approach.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I just see this, Mr. Chairman and my final comment,
and I apologize if anybody feels I'm holding this, but I do have problems
with this because it seems like that the language that's being proposed is
really watering down this because we have to keep in mind that this has to
do with Conditional Permits. It doesn't have to do with zoning. It
And now we're creating
doesn't ... it's Conditional Permits, okay.
language that on top of a Conditional Permit, you just having a piece of
paper by the owner versus I think a little bit more strength in having a
signed agreement. In this case the lease or it's a license agreement or
whatnot. I just, I see it as ... you know and I may be seeing things or I
may be alone on this, but I see it as a regulatory nightmare myself by what
your, by what you're putting out there. It seems really transitory. It seems
really, um ... you know it's hard for me to put my finger on it, but this
language seems really loose and it really kinda slaps in the face what's
there now and just kinda deletes it completely when you use the word "or".
I mean just a small word "or". You know it's like five years, more than five
years or, or a piece of paper with a signature on it. You know it really ... I
think there should be some more thought to it and come up with
something in between there, John. That's what I'm asking. At least to be
considered at this point if the thought won't be put into it, I won't be
supporting this. And I'd like to see more thought put into something that is
a middle of the road versus going from one end which yes, I agree, may
seem pretty extreme or strict or, you know, it, it holds people back from
being able to, you know, to do things or have flexibility in their, uh, in the
process. But I think what you're offering us goes to the other end of the
spectrum and allows too much flexibility and that's where I'm coming from,
John. So I ... those are my comments.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And, Dain, I wanna be very clear on this topic. If you
have a question, ask out until you're completely satisfied with it. That's
what this deliberation process is for. So there's no need to be apologetic
for it. That's, that's why we're hashing this stuff out. In-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It's just a, it's just a habit of mine. You know I
apologize because sometimes other people may get you know (sigh) ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. Well, that's, that's what we're here for.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And that's okay. I understand but it's just--you know
what?--I was raise like that Chairman, you know. And so if I have a
problem with something and I feel like I'm inconveniencing somebody
else, um, you don't have to take me seriously. But I'm just coming out and
saying hey, I'm sorry if I'm making you guys feel like I'm holding
things up-CHAIR ARAKAWA: No because-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --but I just gotta let it, let you know where I'm
coming from so you understand.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And, and ... I wanna, I wanna, that's why I wanna make it
very clear. It's not inconveniencing the rest of us. That's, that's the job.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No problem.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The word "or" that you're talking about is you talking about
that in the first sentence or you talking about "or applicant"?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'm talking about the "or" that is after the word
"application" in parentheses and it says: the unexpired term which is more
than five years from the date of the filing of the application--which is the
existing language.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right, "or applicant".
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. And then "or". Well, when you say "or" it's
like the first one doesn't even exist because you can just totally, you know,
don't even have to look at that portion. It might as well be bracketed and
deleted because path of least resistance is where everybody's gonna go.
So why should they show a lease agreement, five-year lease agreement
when they can come forward with a written letter? You know what I'm
saying? It just seems, it just seems there's too much of a difference of a
requirement and so I'm just looking at there's anything that could be
suggested and maybe not at this point. Maybe this can be deferred and
be brought back at your next meeting, Mr. Chairman, but you know
something could be suggested that's, you know, still offering some, some
rigidness in this. We need rigidness because that's the only way we're
gonna be able to function without any chaos but not (chuckled) this loose.
MR. MIN: If I could make a ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That's all. I mean you know ...
MR. MIN: If I can make a comment, um ...

LU 02112101

Page 49

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, John.
MR. MIN: And I certainly don't mean to debate this but, you know, I'm just
looking for example at a couple of applications that are pending before the
Council that are, that are Conditional Permit applications that are being
held up because those applicants cannot meet the five-year lease
requirement. For example, we have one situation where, um . . . the
person has a baseyard, but they are on a month-to-month lease, okay. So
that's their situation. They cannot get a five-year lease. And I don't know
if they can get a license agreement, but in that particular instance it's a
month-to-month that they're operating on, and of course the Conditional
Permit will run with, with the ... with the applicant. We have another
situation where the property owner has a license agreement because that
portion of the property is part of a larger parcel which is, uh ... and rather
than go through the subdivision process, they have a five-year . . . I
believe a five-year license agreement, but technically that does not meet
the requirement. And there's Maui Youth & Family Services and I'm not
But, again,
sure what the specific situation is with that project.
there ... there are different situations and, and that's why it was kinda
difficult to be ... other than to say, you know, provide a written letter of
authorization which we felt was kinda basic that could be accomplished in
all these different situations, we felt that that provided flexibility. And in
addition to that when these applications come before the Commission and
the Council, they will be reviewed and, you know, those kinds of issues
can be brought up at that time as well.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh ... I believe John addressed one of my
points which is to my understanding a Conditional Use Permit is
nontransferable. Is that correct?
MR. MIN: That's correct. It's, uh ... it's, it requires approval for the transfer.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So that would be coming before us
again if it were ... let's say the ownership of a property changed hands
something like that and maybe there was a new lease that had to be
prepared that would be coming before us again, is that correct?
MR. MIN: Yeah. If the permit holder changed then the new pro, the new
prospective permit holder would need to request that the permit be
transferred to them.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. That answers my part of the question.
The, the other part has to do with the fact that it, it again, you know, the
expense of having to go through a Conditional, you know, Permit and
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having to come up with all the legal documentation sometimes, and I've
been in business myself before so I know what John is speaking about.
When different business clients of ours would come forward, each
situation was a little bit different. Sometime you have a Memorandum of
Understanding. Sometimes you would have, uh, you know, difficulty
dealing with a property owner where there were multiple owners who were
members of the same family. So they were willing to go along with maybe
a month-to-month, but they wouldn't be able to go along with a long-term
lease. So ... this part of it I really don't find too great a problem with.
And as far as the amount specified in the annual budget of the County I
think that's just, you know, standard wording so that you're not putting in a
specific amount. So I really don't have a great deal of difficulty from the
business standpoint and there are protections for the County in this regard
because the Conditional Permit is nontransferable unless they come
before us again. So, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Jo Anne. Bob.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Uh, question for either Corporation Counselor
John Min.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ask away.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Was the wording ever worked out for this
approval instead of a lease? Was a tentative wording ever worked out?
MR. MIN: Uh ... well, what is proposed in the ordinance before you is the
language that was recommended . . . presented to the Planning
Commission and recommended for approval. So it would be the five-year
lease or applicant provide written authorization.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: That's what I'm talking about. The written
authorization itself was there any thought given to what, how that would be
formatted this authorization? How would it be written? I mean is it going
to be written in such a way that it would be as binding as a lease?
MR. MIN: Uh ... well, you might wanna ask Corporation Counsel about the
technical aspects of that but, for example, the idea would be that it would
be a notarized letter from the landowner, uh, authorizing the applicant to
apply for a Conditional Permit for a given period of item, okay. So if the
applicant is coming in, let's say they're coming in for an extension. So
they're looking at maybe a three-year time limit, I think in that letter of
authorization we would want that to be consist with the request as far as
the time period, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Brian.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, Brian.
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, let me begin by noting that, um ... um ... the work
on the bill was initially done with the help of Kelly Cairns as you note the
former Deputy Corporation Counsel.
So I'm at a little personal
disadvantage in that I don't have a history with the bills that are on today's
agenda.
I'll take this opportunity, Mr. Chairman, to set forth some observations on
the, the bills, on this particular bill, Conditional Permit first. And if I may,
Mr. Chairman, I'll try to address, uh ... structure my comments along the
lines that Mr. Kane asked. He asked a series of questions such as let's
first ask what, what do we think was the purpose of the original ordinance
as written. Second, what would the amendment attempt to solve, and
third, what problems it might create.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
MR. MOTO: And I'll, I'll phrase my discussion in that outline.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'll tell you what, Brian.
MR. MOTO: Yeah.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Can you do this in about five minutes?
MR. MOTO: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. 'Cause what I'm gonna do is I'm gonna take a short
five minute recess right after you get done with your comment 'cause I
think we're running a little bit long and everybody might be in need of a
short recess, okay. So go ahead.
MR. MOTO: First, urn, I have not reviewed the original legislative history for the
section under review 19.40.030. But one can surmise from reading the
ordinance that it probably, the requirement to have, either to show
ownership of property or a long-term lease of the property, uh, can, can be
reasonably inferred to serve a couple of purposes.
First of all, to ensure that the applicant who's applying for the Conditional
Permit, which is an ordinance, is someone with a substantial stake in the
property and that the application is not frivolous.
Second, it probably also serves to ensure that the person who's applying
for the proposed Conditional Permit can actually speak with regard to the
land and can make even promises regarding to the long-term use of the
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land, especially if the permit is subject to conditions as almost all
Conditional Permits are.
Second point of, part of the outline, what would, what would this bill solve?
I think this was the point that the Planning Department has addressed
most specifically. So I won't repeat their comments. It appears, uh, in
particular to address those situations, uh ... that have come up from time
to time where applicants clearly do not have a long-term lease, do not own
the property. At most they may have a license and at this time I'll note
that a license is not an interest in real property. It's mere permission to
use one of its standard, uh, uh, attributes is that it's typically revocable on
short notice. Licenses, uh . . . there are many ways to draft license
agreements, but typically license agreements are nontransferable. They
don't give you an interest in real property. On, on rare occasions they are
recorded, and I do note one instance in which it was recorded, but
recording doesn't mean that you own the property or that you lease the
property. All it means is that you've given the world public notice of the
fact that you have this license agreement.
The third part of the outline, what problems or challenges, perhaps is
another word, might this amendment create or cause? Uh ... and there
are couple scenarios where the amendment might cause some concern.
First, from time to time in the review and action upon a Conditional Permit,
conditions may be imposed and are intended to run with the land and to
bind all successors and permitted assigns to the property. So that for
example--what would that mean? Well, if the law is changed so that a
licensee may now apply for a Conditional Permit, the licensee would by
definition be unable really to make the kinds of and scope of promises to
satisfy a condition that was intended to bind all successors. Why?
Because the licensee by definition doesn't own the property. He can't
make promises of that type. So the challenge would be how do you, how
do you enforce that condition? How do you make it so that it is
continuing? Especially when the person in front of you, the applicant, all
he has is maybe a month-to-month revocable permission to use.
Um ... the other issue that comes up with the proposed amendment is
the nature of the authorization. The bill refers to a written authorization for
the application, but does not go into much detail as to exactly what, what it
suppose to say or to what extent it suppose to be binding upon, uh, of the,
either the owner or the long term lessee. Um ... you know, does it, will it
mean, does it mean that the owner, if necessary, will be bound by some of
the terms or the long term lessor if there is one. Um ... and that will raise
the issue of, of ... of ... to what extent assurance of--to what extent
assurances can be obtained in the course of acting upon a Conditional
Permit from people who'd be around for a long time. Um ... that's the
summary of my comments, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Then if you can hold your questions, I'm gonna take
a break. We'll be back at four o'clock on this clock. Is that good enough?
Okay, short recess. (gavel)

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

3:52 p.m.
4:03 p.m.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Call the Land Use meeting back to order. (gavel) When we
took our recess, we were just getting the explanation from Brian. Any
further discussions of Brian? Bob, you had your hand up at the time.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. The explanation given was
what I was looking for. And unless we can satisfy what the lessor's, the
lessee's written approval entails, how binding it is, uh, etc., and how it
would compare to a lease, um, and unless it could be answered here very
shortly, I think we should move on.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Brian or either of you from the department, would
you like to answer Bob's question as to how written authorization applies
to a lease to satisfy the requirements for putting in that provision for a
five-year lease. (change of tape) If not ... I believe Brian was explaining
when that, one of the purposes of having this five-year lease is to
determine the ownership and the long, longevity of commitment. Is that
correct? And why the, the request is being asked now is ... the phrasing
that is being put forth now, how is that gonna correlate and how is that
gonna satisfy that requirement for this commitment?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Can I just, uh, make one more comment. Um ... I
think in ... the, uh ... the intent of whether I think it's the Administration
coming forward with this, um ... I can understand, but I would ask instead
of us picking holes in it, which I'm guilty of, that more, uh, more
consideration be given to the way it is existing and massage it a little bit
more and come back with something that has a little bit more meat than
just the written authorization amendment. And, and I think that way I won't
be pushed to hold this down if there's any recommendation to put it on the
table for approval.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Just ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I think there is, there's ...
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... it's not there yet. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
(chuckled)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Just, uh ... at this point if I can take a rough idea. How
many of you would like to see the department work on this further, or
would you like to take--how many of you would prefer that versus how
many of you would like to take a vote on this one way or the other. How
many-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh ... you know I too would ... I think we need
to work on the language. I think we know what the intent is and, uh, I think
we can maybe work with the department and Mr. Moto's office to come up
maybe with something more suitable because I too have a concern where
in the first sentence of what we're concerned of right now .030 ... I think
we need to be more consistent. I think the, the extremes that Mr. Kane
brought up about you have the owner, a developer, someone who has
interest in the property and then all of a sudden the sentence switches to
someone who may have little or no interest except for a, the request for a
Conditional Permit, uh ... you know we've been in executive sessions in
other meetings whereby the intent needs to be maybe more flow and more
consistent, and I would hope we can work out something because, uh,
hearing your, your point Mr. Moto about holding someone responsible for
the, fulfilling the conditions I think is very important. I'm, I'm very happy
you brought that out. And, you know, I for one you know of applicants
who have their request into Mr. Arakawa's committee, our committee,
uh ... that may not necessarily have a lease, but would like to do
something with a, uh ... a parcel of property that they do not own. I don't
know if an option we could consider that does not say in this Code that
maybe a developer, owner, lessee or applicant with, uh, joint application
from the owner whereby you have a joint application with the owner and
the applicant who may not have a lease, but maybe the licensee can
come forward because you still have someone who has ownership in the
property that could fulfill the conditions. So I don't know if that would be
something that maybe you would consider to bring back to, to Mr.
Arakawa's committee.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I think that might be more in line with
keeping the consistency of, of the section.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are you done, Riki?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Jo Anne you had your ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I ... I think that we, during our break we
talked about co-application, and some times what ends up happening is
the party who would be the landowner is not even a person that's on
island. It might be that they just have no interest in really coming forward
or accepting the responsibility for doing I guess what's outlined in the
Conditional Use Permit, but I really believe that still the bigger burden is
on whoever's coming forward to file the Conditional Use Permit. The
applicant is the person who has most of the burden and because the
Conditional Use Permit is nontransferable, I think the downside risk for the
County is far less than it would be for the applicant. So I think I would like
to see the language or maybe some more restrictive language or not
necessarily more restrictive but more clr . . . but more clearly worded
language put in just strictly about the meaning of written authorization.
That's really the only stumbling block for me is what does that mean?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Then what I'm gonna do is I'm gonna defer this part
of that, this topic and we'll bring it up little bit at another meeting and we'll
have a little bit further discussion on it. Meantime we're gonna have the
department work on it.
Moving down to the second part of this, uh ... well, first of all does
anybody have a problem with deleting the "or" in the first sentence? You
see that bracketed "[or)" in the first sentence . . . "A developer, owner,
[or] ... " you're deleting that "or". Putting in "developer, owner, lessee".
Anybody have any problem with deleting that "or"? Okay. Then when we
ask for a motion we'll have a motion to delete that "or".
Moving down to the next bracketed section which says ... "[county)" and I
don't know why you guys .... you just putting in a capital "c" instead of a
small "c" for County. It seems like it's, uh . . . just house cleaning
correction. Anybody have a problem with that? Okay, that would be part
of the motion.
And we'll discuss under "E" ... taking out the bracketed section "[of one
hundred dollars]" and adding in "in the amount specified in the annual
budget of the County." Can we have discussion on that. Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, and just real brief. Um, John, can you bring
clarity to that as well of why this change is being made or requested.
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MR. MIN: Yeah, this is, um ... simply to be consistent with about 80 percent of
the other applications we process and the fees that have been
established. There's a few places in the Code where the fees are
specified in the Code or, or by Planning Commission rules and this is one
instance here. So we're just trying to clear that up and be consistent.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? In, um ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, I have one question, please.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Moto since you're the legal advisor, should
this proposed ordinance move forward and get passed by Council on
second and final reading, but we have no fee established in the annual
budget as of yet, what happens? All fee processes stop? Or do we need
to have some kind of transitional language proposed? I'm just trying to
avoid a unnecessary situation that things can continue to do business,
County can continue to do business.
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, uh ... if I remember correctly I believe the current
budget ordinance does include the current non-refundable filing fee of
$100. By reference in Appendix B of the budget, I think what's, what you'll
find there is a whole xerox section of Title 19 and it may--or, or portions
thereof and it may in there by doing so satisfy the Charter requirement that
all the fees be listed in the budget.
Uh ... if this bill is to proceed, uh, and let's assume for the sake of
argument action were to be taken upon this year, um ... it would be a
good idea I suppose to process at the same time a companion bill to,
uh ... and one would have to check the budget but to ... and the purpose
of the companion bill would be to make the budget ordinance to amend it
so it's compatible with the change that's occurring here so that both
proceed at the same time and are enacted at the same time.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thank you Mr. Moto. Then Mr. Chairman I
would ask if you can direct the Committee staff to check for the members
if the existing budget has such schedule in Appendix B.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: David, let's make sure that we send to a Budget Committee
this request to have the companion bill put in that would allow for the
change over from this particular issue to another applicable issue in the
Budget Committee in their documentation. And Brian, would you at the
same time make sure that the appropriate wording to do that is complete
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or refer in the, in the, um ... in your department to whoever is, it needs to
go to to make sure that the companion wording for this is accurate.
MR. MOTO: Yes, Mr. Chairman. The ... our department can work on any
companion bill that might be required.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. Any further discussion on this? I have a
couple questions on this. What is the specific amount that, you know,
when we're talking about this, what do you anticipate the change to be?
MR. MIN: The fee amount would be based upon the value of the proposed
project.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So instead of $100 a, a project perhaps of $3 million would
have a different fee amount?
MR. MIN: Uh, yes, it would. Um ... currently our fees ... (pause) ... in terms
of our sliding scale, if a project for example is valued up to $125,000, the
fee is $250, okay.
On the other hand if the project is between
501 ... $500,001 to a million dollars the fee is $932. Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And over that?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr ...
MR. MIN: Uh, it does go higher. I believe it's capped at 4,500. But as a
practical matter, um ... I mean that project would have to be way up there
in the tens of millions.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So the minimum that you're proposing now is $250-MR. MIN: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --or do single-family residences get ...
MR. MIN: Uh ... the minimum for a Conditional Permit would be $250 for a
project valued under $125,000.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, and just one question off of what your, your
question, your line of questioning.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Um ... the sliding scale that we adopted in the last
year's budget, the, was there any relationship between the fee to the cost
of the processing?
MR. MIN: Yes. That was taken into consideration and I think we were able to
show that, you know, obviously the fee amount really covers just a portion
of our cost, but there is a relationship between that and our own
expenses.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: But what I heard you say earlier and I think it was
based on the question that the Chairman asked, is that the fee correlates
to value. So can you explain ... because now I'm seeing a contradiction
in my mind. So help me to get clear on that. There's a, there's a
correlation to value versus a correlation to cost of processing. Can
you ...
MR. MIN: Right. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... 'cause my understanding of a fee is whatever it
cost to process that's what a fee is.
MR. MIN: Yeah. Yeah, this concept of a sliding scale based on value first of all
is similar to how building permit fees are charged, okay. And the, and the
concept is that the ... the larger the project, the higher the value of the
project. There is more complexity involved in that review, okay. For
instance a hotel project that might be valued at $30 million, um ... fairly
large project, is inherently more complex than a smaller project which may
involve a structure of let's say $125,000. There are a lot more issues
involved in bigger projects, and I think from experience in terms of time
involved in review and processing of an application, the larger more
complex projects take a lot more time.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: From a ratio standpoint, would a larger project
actually pay a lower ratio than a smaller project when you look at the fee
on the sliding scale? In other words a $30 million project, if the fee is say
$4,500 versus you paying $250 for a, a application that's less than
$125,000, off the top of your head and if you can't answer this I
understand this. It's something that I'll have to look into because I would
see ... it's like the big developments are getting off easy and the small
developments are the ones which are I would assume are the majority of
applications would be the one's who are kind of carrying the load. I mean
is that something that I can ...
MR. MIN: Um ... yeah, I, you know ...
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... settle on and (chuckled) I mean ...
MR. MIN: Yeah, I would have to do a little research on that to determine in terms
of the various applications we have which one's fall in the different
categories. Um ... most projects ... I think it's sort of like the bell curve.
Those projects at the low end and the upper end are fewer. We tend to
get more projects in between, you know, within that range, but I don't have
any firm statistics to offer on that, but that's just sort of my sense from the
applications we've seen.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Now you said that you'd look into that.
something you can come back to the Committee with--

Is that

MR. MIN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
--as far as information? Should it be here, Mr.
Chairman? Or is that something that we should refer to budget when we
start looking at Appendix B of ... when we're looking at fees? You know I
don't know maybe-CHAIR ARAKAWA: I think-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --the Chairman of the Budget Committee could-CHAIR ARAKAWA: I think that until we pass this, it would be a Land Use matter.
Once we get into this, it would become a budget matter.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
clarification that's all. Thank you.

Okay.

And I just, I'm looking for

CHAIR ARAKAWA: And because the Budget Chair is in this Committee he'd be
able to hear the discussion, um, but I think that's the way it'd work. Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, thank you. Uh ... I think, yeah,
that was a good question from Mr. Kane, but I think right now I, I think the
correct purview is your committee at this time.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. In, uh ... in view of what we're looking at here,
I'll tell you the Chair has some concerns because we're actually raising the
minimum fee from $100 to $250. And I have not heard any real
discussion as to justification as to why we're making such a drastic raise in
fee which is about 250 percent, uh . . . and the justification from the
department as to why each of these need to be re-considered. Perhaps
we need to be looking at a lower fee at a lower end and a higher fee at the
upper end, but how we're doing this proportionately I'm not seeing. I'm
seeing that even at the very lowest end we're going 250. What the
proportion that other higher ends may be paying I don't really know. So I
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would really like to see this item be discussed a lot more in this committee
and we're gonna ask the department to come back with those types of
statistics. But I wanna take this opportunity now, having opened that up,
to get questions from this committee that you would want the department
to come back with. And I'm gonna start with Jo Anne because your hand
was first and then Mike.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: What I really wanna know I guess is when
you're actually processing an application and, and you don't have to say
this now, but when you consider man hours, when you consider labor
costs, when you consider paper duplication and going out on site
inspections and assisting the applicant as you do, I'm looking in terms of
real dollars. I know that sometimes government has a way of subsidizing
certain things and so what I, I kind of along the lines of what Alan was
saying obviously if you really have a complex project it's going to cost a lot
more to actually assist. So I'd be looking at real, you know, actually hard
data on what are some of your actual costs because I think sometimes it's
expensive for a small applicant to come in. So the 250 might be, be really
a burden but it might not be that complicated for your staff to do it. So
that's alii would be looking for. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mike.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I yield the floor. Council member Johnson asked
the question that I was planning on asking. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, just a comment, Chairman. I think Mr.
Kane's concern about the ratio is a good concern, but the way it is now the
guys on the lower end take the brunt of the program if you wanna look at
dollar value to what is the filing fee. So I think if ... what you're trying to
do to try and get some equity in a schedule, sliding schedule, whatever we
wanna call it, I think that's in the right direction. And I think if we can
justify the amounts that you're proposing, uh, well, I like the way we, the
direction we're gonna go.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any other comments? Questions?
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: Yeah, Mr. Chairman. 1,1-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Pat.
VICE CHAIR KAWANO: --I like that question that Mr. Kane asked John and
John, the answer John's gonna bring back to the committee as far as that
goes for the development, the big and the medium or whichever if
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Planning Commission do have that because it sure, sure would be
interesting to see that. The department.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So from the department I would like to see actual costs for
what it takes to do the project for your man hours, your processing fees, to
take one of these fees and each of these levels that you have, um ... and
I understand that this will be a scale. You probably will not have the same
costs for every single project. So we're looking at rough scales. And the
proportion of the budget currently, um, in other words what proportion of
your budget is being spent at the 125 and lower, what proportion is being
spent 125 to your next bracket so we can get an idea of where the actual
costs are. I believe that's where Riki and Dain are coming from, what
those actual costs are. So that, um, we have some, something to base
our analysis on as to whether the scale that we are being asked to
propose and to pass is a viable and there's a logic behind the costs that
are associated with it. If there is any other information that we need to get
or we can get from the department as to why they would need an
additional costs beyond what you're asking and if we're looking at possible
increases to this because of equipment, because of more manpower,
because of whatever, I think would be good to have that brought back as
well. Any other ideas or any other concerns that you would like the
department to come back with on this particular item? No. Okay, if not,
what I'm gonna ask is I'm gonna ask to defer this particular item, we'll
bring it up again. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS: (ex. WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, we'll defer this part.

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion (proposed bill
AMENDING SECTION 19.40.030, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING
TO CONDITIONAL PERMITS).

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Number two of this ... John.
MR. SUMMERS:
Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the Land Use
Committee.
The second ordinance also deals with Section
19.40.03--excuse me--.090. It's the same Chapter but a different Section.
And essentially what the amendment does is allow the, the Council the
option of delegating to the appropriate Planning Commission the authority
to grant time extensions for Conditional Permits. If the Council feels after
reviewing or extending a permit the first time around that, um, it looks
reasonable with respect to the impacts of the project, they would have that
option to delegate future time extensions to the Planning Commission.
The language specifically, if you look at Chapter--excuse me--Section
19.40.090, I'll read that for you under the title "Extensions".
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"Conditional permits shall not be extended unless the terms of the initial
issuance explicitly provides for same. In any case, extensions must be
applied for no later than 90 days prior to expiration and shall be made and
approved in the same manner as an original application, ... "
The following language is added: "provided that, after the first extension,
the Council may delegate the authority to grant further extensions to the
appropriate planning commission by explicitly providing for same in the
terms of the extended permit. If the administration determines that there
has been no substantial change in the factors surrounding the original
application, no public hearing need be held".
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, questions? Dain then Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Uh, Mr. Chairman, as written I, I would not be
supporting this. From I think the day that I came on this Council, uh, little
over two years ago I've made an issue and I think I've been consistent all
a long that delegating any authority away from this body is not something
that I will support unless you can show me, uh ... well, let me back step
and just say that I've seen it happen too many times and I think it has
been to a detriment to this, to this body's integrity and I'm making a very
general statement about it now, but it's gonna really take some hard
selling to get me on this one. So with that I'm just gonna continue down
the road that I've been going and I will not be supporting this.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and my comment is kind of along the
same lines of what Dain is saying. I don't know if we really can delegate.
Do we even have the right as a Council, elected officials to-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Would you like to ask ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Brian.

--delegate our authority.

So I guess I'll ask

CHAIR ARAKAWA: ... ask Corp. Counsel? Brian.
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, first of all, again, let me kind of repeat the same
message I did with regard to the first bill which is I am at a disadvantage
because I did not work on this particular bill until today but, uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: (inaudible)
(laughter by the Committee)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Don't talk into the mike when you say that.
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MR. MOTO: And, uh ... I believe however I understand its general intent. I will
express reservations on the bill and especially its language stating that,
uh, or referencing the delegation of powers. In fact we had some public
testimony today on this subject. And my analysis goes like this.
Chapter . . . 19.40 regarding Conditional Permits specifically identifies
Conditional Permit applications as matters that are subject to an ordinance
to be approved by Council. So the County Code clearly identifies the
Conditional Permit as a matter regarding, uh, with regard to which action
by the Council is required and specifically by an ordinance and only the
Council has the ability to adopt an ordinance.
Uh ... uh ... it's also true that the Conditional Permit must contain a time
limitation on it although the ordinance doesn't specify--when I say
ordinance Chapter 19.40 doesn't say what kind of timing limit. In theory I
suppose you could have a Conditional Permit and say that it's subject to
100 year time limit or 50 year time limit although we know that that's not in
fact the practice.
I therefore would advise caution regarding the subject bill. It is possible
that the law could be amended. I would have to give it some thought in
such a way that's stated that, um ... uh ... while Council may specify a
term for the, uh ... uh, let's say, let's sayan extended term, 20 or 30 year
term for a Conditional Permit, something fairly long, that that term may be
terminated in the event that the Maui Planning Commission provides a
negative recommendation or, or upon a determination by the Planning
Commission that the Conditional Permit shall not continue and you could
even specify certain time periods by which this could happen. Again this
is just a suggestion.
Uh ... you know my attempt to try to think of a scenario where you could
try to achieve something of what the Planning Department seems to be
trying to achieve, seems want to achieve while at the same time not dele,
over delegating powers that are rightfully the Council's.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The second question I would have is how many
of these situations actually come up would you say on an annual basis?
Do you have any idea?
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry. I'm not able to answer that question. I'll
defer if, if possible-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right, thank you.
MR. MOTO: --to the Planning Director.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: John, can you guys answer that?
MR. MIN: Yeah. I'm just trying to ... kinda recall. I would say we get a handful
of permits that come in annually for extensions.
A little background. The reason for this bill was a result of a situation that
happened in the Council Land Use Committee wherein there was a
permit, Conditional Permit and right off hand I can't recall the specific
project, but it had been a project that was established over many years.
The Planning Commission had recommended to the Council a condition
that any future time extensions be approved by the Commission. And the
question came up in the Council review as to whether that could be, could
be done given the current language in 19 . . . Chapter 19.40. And the
Deputy Corporation Counsel advised that because of the specific
language currently in the ordinance that could not be done. And the intent
of this was simply to give the Council some flexibility for projects that are
no brainers. I mean these projects have been established for many years.
The applicant has been complying. The Council is satisfied after its initial
review of a time extension that future time extensions, you know, would
not be problematical, that basically it would be left up to the Planning
Commission to review the projects as they come in for extensions and to
again determine that, you know, compliance has been rendered.
Again, part of the idea was to make it easier for applicants going through
the process. Conditional Permits require going through both the Planning
Commission as well as the Council as an added step. And the idea only
was to give the Council the flexibility if it chooses to authorize the Planning
Commission to approve future time extensions. If the scope of the project
changed in any way that's substantial, uh, over and beyond what was
originally approved in the Conditional Permit, that would have to come
back through a amendment process and come back to the Council. So
the idea was never to give the Planning Commission carte blanche
approval to, you know, to expand the project and substantially change the
scope of the project as originally approved. And it was also not intended
that other conditions be subject to approval by the Planning Commission
only. It was only relation to time extensions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And, and, and I, just to summarize I
guess what I'm hearing is that you would be looking on at this on a project
specific basis. Is that correct?
MR. MIN: That is correct. And the way it would be implemented in the
Conditional Use Permit there's a condition regarding the time. You know
this permit shall be valid for a period of three years from the date of
granting, okay. If this is adopted and if the Council chooses to have the
Planning Commission approve subsequent time extensions, condition
might be worded that the Conditional Permit shall be valid for a period of 3
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years and that for the extension shall be subject to review and approval by
the Planning Commission. Okay, so it would be a specific condition of the
Conditional Permit approval. And that was what I envision as far as
implementing this provision, okay. So the Council would, could do it on a
case-by-case basis. The Council could not do it at all if it so choose, but
the Council would have the flexibility if it felt appropriate to put this kind of
language in, and again it was just the idea of providing some options, urn,
and possibly assisting applicants who have been coming in fairly regularly
for time extensions. We have some special Conditional Permits that have
been around for many years. This morning, earlier today we heard Mr.
Hunter, 1985, urn ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, my, just based on what you're saying, my
inclination would be to try to find some way, and I don't know if it's
possible, within the Conditional Use Permit itself to actually on each
project make some kind of a condition within that, uh, that permitted the
type of thing that it could go back to Planning Commission and I don't
even know if that's possible based on the ordinance the way that we've
got it now and I ... is that what you're saying that you really need that
ordinance to be changed in order for any condition to be added?
MR. MIN: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MR. MIN: The current language is very specific that time extensions are
processed under the same procedure, urn ... urn ... you know which is
Planning Commission review and final action by the County Council. So
that's the current procedure. And because of that, you know, there's
currently no flexibility to deviate from that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I see.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: May I ask him a question? It's up to you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
saying.

Yeah, I'm fine.

I understand now what he's

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. John, currently it must go to Planning Commission
and then come to Council. Is it possible for us to amend the rules so that
it does not have to go to Planning Commission for con, for extensions?
So only the Council, it would only have to come through one process
which would be the Council. These are just for the extensions of the
Conditional Use, not for the new ones, it's just the extensions, to bypass
the Commission to come to the Council if we can change those rules.
Would that be something that's worth looking at, members?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Check the Charter there, Brian.
MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, could we have a, a few minutes of recess to review
the Charter and go-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, actually what I'm gonna do is we're gonna be
discussing this further. So during the, between now and the next meeting
you can have time to look at it. But I'm just proposing that as an idea
because Councilmember Kane does have a point abdicating authority and
I'm just ... since the Council is the elected body we may be the one that
should have the final decision and the appointed body maybe the one that
should abdicate that to make the costs less.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: (spoke away from the microphone - inaudible)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right. Okay, is that ... it's okay. Then, um, do you wanna
have-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objections to defer.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I just gonna ask for that. Anyone wanna have more
discussions or shall we defer this and have the department look at that.
No objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (ex. WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, let's defer this item.
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion (proposed bill
AMENDING SECTION 19.40.090, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING
TO CONDITIONAL PERMITS',.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We'll go to the third part. John, you wanna explain the third
part.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We're turning to a new Chapter in
the Code, Chapter 19.45 and this amendment is the same as the previous
amendment when we dealt with Conditional Permits and the fee that's
required. And essentially what we're doing is proposing an amendment to
Section 19.45.040. If you look at item number "5." there, again what we're
doing is--Iet me read the change for you. Currently the language reads a
nonrefundable filing fee of three hundred dollars is required and that will
be changed so that it would read as follows: "A nonrefundable filing fee in
the amount specified in the annual budget of the County".
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And these are only for Project Districts?
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MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. And again the purpose is the same as the
previous amendment we discussed, uh, to be consistent with the other
permits that we process where we tie it to the budget and, and the sliding
scale fee schedule it's been established.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And is that fee schedule the same as the one you proposed
little bit earlier?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So rather than 350, now you're proposing you may
lower it to 250 in some cases?
MR. SUMMERS: Uh ... from $300 down to 250.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So this may actually, some of these developed Project
Districts may actually have a lower scale than you have now?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Questions, Council members? Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So Mr. Chairman is it appropriate to ask for the same
information that we asked for in the previous ordinance prior to us making
a decision?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That's my request.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So can you guys come up with the same information
for this particular area.
MR. SUMMERS: Sure.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The amount of projects within a specific bracket, the
proposed proportion that would be needed for each, each of the areas and
basically the same question we asked last time. Any further question? No
additional information that you want? Okay. Move to defer. Anyone
object?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (ex. WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you very much.
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion (proposed bill
AMENDING SECTION 19.45.040, MAUl COUNTY CODE, RELATING
TO PROJECT DISTRICT PROCESSING REGULA TlONS'?
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LU-16

DRAFT BILL TO CORRECT ORDINANCE NO. 2755
RELATING TO THE URBAN STATE LAND USE
CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT
MAKENA, HONUAULA, ISLAND OF MAUl, HAWAII
(MALIA AINA, LTD.) (C.C. No. 01-55)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Let's got to the last item on our
agenda, LU-16. Julie? Julie, we're gonna go to LU-16.
(pause)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: John, you wanna stick around for about five minutes and
then we can probably conclude in about five minutes on this one before
you leave.
Okay, LU-15 [sic], um ... basically this is a draft bill to "CORRECT
ORDINANCE NO. 2755 RELATING TO THE URBAN STATE LAND USE
CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT MAKENA,
HONUAULA, ISLAND OF MAUl, HAWAII (MALIA AINA, LTD.)".
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: LU-16? I'm sorry.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: LU-16.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You said 15.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, um ... Planning Department do you wanna explain
what happened because this is a very simple one I believe.
MS. HIGA: Yes, this is primarily a housekeeping measure and this is due to the
inaccurate metes and bounds description that was provided to us by the
applicant and we were advised by the Deputy Corporation Counsel that it
was, that is was not necessary to submit the ordinance through the regular
processing since there was, uh, it's just a housekeeping measure.
The metes and bounds description as well as the Land Use Map, State
Land Use District Boundary Amendment Map, um, description has, had to
be changed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: But basically the map that we were looking at is the same
map, pretty much the same area. It's just that we have to change the
description that was put together with it. Is that correct?
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MS. HIGA: It's exactly the same except if you notice the arrows--well, if you have
both maps, the arrows are going in different directions, and in addition the
description like the degrees are different, and it was just the legal
description that was inaccurate.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Okay.
Any further questions--any questions for the
department on this? If not, um, I think it's pretty self-explanatory in how it
is. It's just a housekeeping correction. I'd like to have a motion to
approve.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Moved by Riki, seconded by Bob. Discussion? If not
all those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (ex. WN, CT)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Motion approved.

VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Kawano, Molina, and Chair Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Nishiki and Tavares.

FIRST READING of bill; and FILING of communication.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further discussion? Meeting adjourned.

ADJOURNED:

4:46 p.m.

~AP~

__________

ALAN M. ARAKAWA, Chair
Land Use Committee
lu:min:010212:yb
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